NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY
FOR THE EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA
IN THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER GROUNDWATER BASIN

HELD AT

SOLVANG CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 1644 OAK STREET, SOLVANG CA

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

XII.

XII.

AT 6:30 P.M., THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2020
AGENDA

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Introductions and review of SGMA in the Santa Ynez River Valley Basin
Additions or Deletions to the Agenda

Public Comment (Any member of the public may address the GSA Committee
relating to any non-agenda matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction. The total
time for all public comment under this item shall not exceed fifteen minutes and the
time allotted for each individual shall not exceed five minutes. No action will be
taken by the Committee at this meeting on any public comment item.)

Review and consider approval of minutes of last Committee meeting of October 24,
2019

Receive EMA GSA financial update and approve EMA Warrant List
Receive update on Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement

Receive Draft Final Communication and Engagement Plan and Draft Final Data
Management Plan

Receive update from Consultant on EMA GSP activities

Next EMA GSA Meeting: Thursday, May 21, 2020, 6:30 PM, at the Solvang City
Council Chambers, 1644 Oak Street, Solvang, CA

EMA GSA Committee requests and comments
Adjournment

[This notice and agenda was posted at the following locations at least 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting: Solvang City Hall, 1644 Oak Street, Solvang,
CA and SYRWCD District Office at 3669 Sagunto Street, Suite 101, Santa Ynez, California, and SYRWCD, ID No.1 District Office at 3622 Sagunto Street,
Santa Ynez, California. In addition, this meeting notice and agenda was posted on-line at: https://www.santaynezwater.org. In accordance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District at (805) 693-1156. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the GSA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.]



https://www.santaynezwater.org/




MEETING MINUTES

Groundwater Sustainability Agency for the Eastern Management
Area in the Santa Ynez River Groundwater Basin
October 24, 2019

A regular meeting of the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for the Eastern Management
Area (EMA) in the Santa Ynez River Groundwater Basin was held on Thursday, October 24, 2019,
at 6:30 PM at the City of Solvang, Council Chambers, 1644 Oak Street, Solvang, California.

EMA GSA Committee Members Present:
Brad Joos Brett Marymee Karen Waite Meighan Dietenhofer (Acting as Alternate)

EMA GSA Committee Members Absent:
Joan Hartmann

Member Agency Staff Present:
Bill Buelow  Paeter Garcia Amber Thompson  Matt van der Linden
Kevin Walsh  Matt Young

Others Present:

Jeff Barry (GSI Water Solutions) Curtis Lawler (Stetson Engineers)
Miles McCammon (Stetson Engineers) Plus fourteen members of the public
I Call to Order

Committee Member Marymee called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and asked
Mr. Buelow to Call Roll. All Committee Members were present except for Supervisor
Hartmann. Committee Member Dietenhofer acted as her Alternate.

1. Pledge of Allegiance

Committee Member Dietenhofer led the Pledge of Allegiance.

1. Introductions and Review of SGMA in Santa Ynez River Valley Basin

Mr. Buelow reviewed history of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
(SGMA) requirements and what has been completed so far in the Santa Ynez River
Basin (Basin) including the creation of the three Groundwater Sustainability Agencies
(GSAS) in the Basin (EMA, CMA, EMA), securing Department of Water Resources
(DWR) Prop. 1 Grant (Grant) funding, hiring Consultants, and establishing a Citizen
Advisory Group (CAG) in each of the Management Areas of the Basin.

IV.  Additions or Deletions, if any, to the Agenda

No additions or deletions were made.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 1



VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Public Comment

Ms. Ana Olsen, Executive Director of the Cachuma Resources Conservation
District (CRCD) announced CRCD is providing technical assistance and two
workshops to assist agricultural constituents in completing applications for the State
Water Efficiency and Enhancement Grant funding program through the California
Department of Food and Agriculture.

Review and Approve Minutes

Mr. Buelow submitted the minutes of the meeting of July 25, 2019 for Committee
approval. Committee Member Waite made a MOTION to approve the minutes of July
25, 2019 as presented. Committee Member Joos seconded the motion and it passed
unanimously.

Review and Approve Amended Minutes

Mr. Buelow submitted the amended minutes of previously adopted minutes for the
meetings of October 25, 2018; January 24, 2019; and April 25, 2019 for Committee
approval. The title of the Agency on all sets of minutes were corrected to match the
exact title as listed on the Conflict of Interest Code which was previously adopted by
the Committee and the County of Santa Barbara Board of Supervisors.

Committee Member Waite made a MOTION to Amend Minutes Previously
Adopted for the meetings of October 25, 2018; January 24, 2019; and April 25, 2019.
Committee Member Joos seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Receive EMA GSA Financial update and approve EMA Warrant List

The Committee reviewed the financial reports of FY 2018-19 Period 12 and FY
2019-20 Periods 1 through 2 (through August 31, 2019) and the Quarterly Warrants
List for July through September 2019 (item #1002). Mr. Buelow reported the financial
reports for Period 3 (September 2019) were not available from the bookkeeper prior to
this meeting.

Committee Member Dietenhofer made a MOTION to approve the warrant lists and
financial reports as submitted (item #1002). Committee Member Joos seconded the
motion and it passed unanimously.

Receive and discuss Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement for the Basin and
consider EMA endorsement/recommendation for all GSA agencies in the Basin
to adopt the Agreement

Mr. Buelow reviewed the Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement for
Implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act in the Santa Ynez
River Valley Groundwater Basin (Agreement). The Agreement will formalize certain
administrative matters between the three GSAs such as cost sharing, distribution of
grant funds, and coordinating to prepare and deliver the three GSPs. The Draft
Agreement already has been circulated for review and comment among staff and legal

2

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 2



XI.

XIl.

counsel for the eight Agencies in the Basin. The Agreement is now being distributed to
the three GSA Committees for review and endorsement. After endorsement by the
three GSA Committees, the representative for each Agency will take the Agreement to
their respective Board/Council of each member Agency for review and approval.

Mr. Buelow thanked agency staff and counsels especially Mr. Paeter Garcia (ID
No. 1), Mr. Steve Torigiani (Attorney for SYRWCD) and Ms. Johannah Hartley
(Attorney for the County of Santa Barbara) for their combined efforts to finalize the
Agreement. Committee discussion followed.

Committee Member Dietenhofer made a MOTION to accept and endorse the Intra-
Basin Administrative Agreement for Implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act in the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin. Committee
Member Joos seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Receive report from EMA CAG on Draft Outreach and Engagement Plan

Ms. Infanti presented the EMA CAG Memorandum regarding the Draft Outreach
and Engagement Plan.

Committee discussion followed. No action was needed or taken by the Committee.

Receive Draft Data Management Plan and consider directing staff to release for
CAG and public review

Mr. Buelow presented the Draft Data Management Plan for the Santa Ynez River
Valley Groundwater Basin EMA GSA (September 2019) and discussed the Data
Management System (DMS). The DMS is a software tool that will organize data
being gathered and will be used in developing the 3D Visualization Tool,
Groundwater Budget and Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model.

Mr. Barry (GSI Water Solutions) explained technical details. Committee
questions and discussion followed.

Committee Member Joos made a MOTION to release the Draft Data
Management Plan for the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin EMA GSA
for CAG and 60-day public review. Committee Member Waite seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

Consultant GSP activities
a. Receive update on GSI’s GSP activities in the EMA

Mr. Barry (GSI Water Solutions) presented an update on deliverables, ongoing
activities and next steps to create a SGMA compliant GSP and ideas to solve any data
gap issues for the EMA GSA.

Public comment and discussion followed. No action was needed or taken by the
Committee.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 3



b. Receive brief overview by Stetson Engineers on their GSP activities in the
Santa Ynez Basin

Mr. Lawler (Stetson Engineers), as consultants for the WMA and CMA GSA:s,
discussed efforts for coordination between the two consultant teams for the Santa
Ynez River Groundwater Basin. The Basin will submit three Groundwater
Sustainability Plans under a SGMA compliant Coordination Agreement.

XIII. Receive list of regular GSA meetings for 2020. Next EMA GSA Meeting:
Thursday, February 27, 2020, 6:30 PM, at the City of Solvang City Council
Chambers, 1644 Oak Street, Solvang, CA

Mr. Buelow presented for consideration a list of regular EMA GSA Committee
meetings for 2020: February 27, May 21, August 27, November 19. As previously
discussed, the month for meetings was changed to the second month per quarter.

There was no public comment.

Committee Member Waite made a MOTION to accept the change in the regular
meeting schedule to the second month per quarter and accept the list of 2020 dates for
the EMA GSA Committee regular meetings. Committee Member Joos seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Buelow stated the next EMA GSA Committee Meeting will be Thursday,
February 27, 2020, 6:30 PM, at the City of Solvang City Council Chambers, 1644 Oak
Street, Solvang, CA.

XIV. EMA GSA Committee requests and comments

Committee Member Waite agreed with comments from the CAG regarding the
need to reach out to as many members of the public as possible regarding SGMA.
Committee Member Joos pointed out the need to comply with SGMA and to explain
why we are doing this work.

Committee Member Marymee requested more information regarding the possibility
of SkyTem flyover work by the State of California including past performance and
lessons learned.

XI.  Adjournment
There being no further business, Committee Member Waite made a MOTION to
adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. Committee Member Dietenhofer seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.
Brett Marymee, Chairman William J Buelow, Secretary

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 4



; SYRWCD EMA
- BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2019

Assets
Current Assets
Rabobank #5843 ~$2,945.97
TOTAL Correst Bssets 2,945.97
TOTAL Assets *“"“;575&%T55~

Liabilities AND Equity

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 10,489.89
TOTAL Current Liabilities 10,489.89
TOTAL Liabilities 10,489.89

Net Position

RETATNED EARNINGS - PRIOR 2,795.97

Retained Earnings-Current Year (10,339.89)

TOTAL Net Position (7,543.92)
TOTAL Liabilities AND Equity $2,945.97

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 5



Revenua:

Fevenue

QOperating Assessments

Grant Revenue

TOTAL Revenue

TOTAL Revenue

Gross Profit

Expenses:

Cperating Expenses

Outside Staff Support

7OTAL Operating Expenses

Consultants
General Consultant
basin Coordination

TQTAL Consultants

TOTAL Expenses

Net Income from Operations

Earnings before Income Tax

Net Income {Loss}

SYRWCD EMA
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE 6 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

YEAR TO DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
$338.83 18,499.38 {18,161.15)
.00 166,666.50 {166,666.50)
338.83 N 185,166.48 — (184,;;;j;;;
338.83 185,166.48 {184,827.65)
gggg 338.83 185,;66.18- ) {18#,32;.651
300.00 300.00 .00
300.00 - -300.;;- —t;;—
188.83 832.98 644.15
10,189.89 48,295.02 38,105.13
10,378.?;— - 49,128.00 ;;:;;9.28
10,678.72 - 49,;;8.00 3;,749.28
{10,339.89} 135,7;8.48 ‘-_;;;;:;;;j;;;
{10,339.89) 135:;38.48 n—_;;;;:;;;t;;;
- ${10,339.8%} 135.;;8.48 - (14;:;;;j;;;

BN === EnTH==E

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)

Page 6



GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILTY AGENCY FOR THE EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA (EMA)
IN THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN

OCTOBER 2019 WARRANT LIST FOR COMMITTEE APPROVAL

NUMBER  DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NONE $ ]

NOVEMBER 2019 WARRANT LIST FOR COMMITTEE APPROVAL

NUMBER DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1003 11/06/19 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf Consulting - Grant Financial $ 188.83
TOTAL $ 188.83

DECEMBER 2019 WARRANT LIST FOR COMMITTEE APPROVAL

NUMBER  DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NONE $ ]

TOTAL THIS QUARTER: $ 188.83

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)

Page 7
S:\SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT\ACCOUNTING - GSA\AP - EMA\Warrants 2019 - EMA Page™1 of 1



Left blank Intentionally

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 8



A ¢ A N N\ »

Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
Eastern Management Area
Groundwater Sustainability Agency

FINAL DRAFT

Communication and Engagement Plan
FEBRUARY 2020

Tl AT

F
e ey v TOvusas

G El Consultants

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 9

Water Solutions, Inc.



FINAL DRAFT

Communication and Engagement Plan
for Santa Ynez Eastern Management Area
Groundwater Sustainability Plan Development

Prepared for Santa Barbara County

February 21, 2020

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 10



Table of Contents

Introduction to the Santa Ynez River Valley Basin EMA
Goals and Desired Outcomes

GSP Participants and Decision-Making Process
Stakeholder Identification

Stakeholder Survey

Venues and Methods: Opportunities for Engagement

Evaluation and Assessment

© N o U B~ W NoE

Appendices

0O N OO U B~ N

11
12

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 11



In 2014, the California legislature approved a new groundwater management law known as the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). SGMA requires local governments and water
agencies in California’s high and medium-priority groundwater basins, as defined by the California
Department of Water Resources (DWR), to form Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) and
prepare and adopt Groundwater Sustainability Plans (GSPs) for their basins. The Santa Ynez River Valley
Basin (DWR Bulletin 118 No. 3-15) — or Santa Ynez Basin —is designated as a medium-priority basin and
thus a GSP or multiple GSPs must be adopted for the entire Basin by January 31, 2022. The three GSAs in
the Santa Ynez Basin plan to develop three GSPs to be submitted to DWR in accordance with a
coordination agreement.

This Communication and Engagement Plan (C&E Plan) describes the planned activities for engaging
interested parties in development of a GSP for the East Management Area (EMA) of the Santa Ynez
Basin. It is designed to meet the stakeholder engagement requirements of SGMA and GSP Regulations.
The ultimate purpose of the document is to facilitate effective communication and engagement with the
multiple and varied stakeholders in the EMA.

Structure of this C&E Plan
DWR'’s Stakeholder Communication and Engagement Guidance Document describes a seven-step
process for communication and engagement. DWR’s steps are listed below:

Set Goals and Desired Outcomes
Identify Your Stakeholders
Stakeholder Survey and Mapping
Messages and Talking Points
Venues for Engaging
Implementation Timeline
Evaluation and Assessment

NowhRwNR

In addition to the groups provided on DWR's chart, the EMA will also add the following groups to the
interested parties list: domestic well owners, commercial users, disadvantaged communities, municipal
water agencies, and federal stakeholders such as the US Bureau of Reclamation and US Fish and Wildlife.
This C&E Plan begins with an introduction to the Santa Ynez Basin and the EMA. The remainder of the
plan is organized to follow the steps suggested above and shown in Figure 1.

Figure 1. Engagement Steps from DWR GSP Stakeholder and Engagement Guidance Document

4 A

|

Set Goals and Identify Stakeholder Messages Venues for Implementation Evaluation
Desired Your Survey and and Talking Engaging Timeline and
Outcomes Stakeholders Mapping Points Assessment
Describe the Develop a broad Conducta Define the key Identify Create a timeline At certain points
situation at a high list of individuals, stakeholder messages you opportunities to inform the on the timeline
level-set clear goals groups, and survey to develop need to effectively (venues and process and evaluate if (and to
and objectives, organizations who a“Lay of the convey to your methods) to highlight when to what degree) you
identify overriding need to engagein Land” document various engage engage with are meeting the
concerns the process stakeholders stakeholders stakeholders C&E goals

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)

Page 12



1. Introduction to the Santa Ynez River Valley Basin EMA

The Santa Ynez Basin is located in California’s Central Coast hydrologic region in Santa Barbara County
and is approximately 203,051 acres in size. The Basin is bound by the Purisima Hills on the northwest,
the San Rafael Mountains on the northeast, the Santa Ynez Mountains on the south, and the Pacific
Ocean on the west. On the east and underlying the groundwater basin, the basin is bounded by
consolidated non-water-bearing rocks of Tertiary age. The primary sources of water supply in the Basin
include groundwater from the Santa Ynez Uplands Groundwater Basin, Santa Ynez River and alluvial
groundwater, State Water Project, and Cachuma Project.! Additional sources of supply include Lompoc
Uplands and Buellton Uplands.

The Basin is divided into three Management Areas, one for each GSA established in the Basin, as shown
in Table 1 and delineated in Figure 2.

Table 1. Santa Ynez Basin Management Areas

Management Area Geographic Extent
Western Management Area (WMA) Lompoc Plain, Lompoc Terrace, and Lompoc Uplands
Central Management Area (CMA) Buellton Uplands
East Management Area (EMA) Santa Ynez Uplands

Figure 2. EMA Santa Ynez River Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Boundaries

J {1013 \\\ -, ) D Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
\@ RS Neighboring Groundwater Basin
\\\ 5 - SYRV Basin Areas
245,
SANTA MARIA V‘«%ﬂ,:/,» Central Management Area
NN 4 | e AR
Nl \ b 2 Eastern Management Area
SR LS A\\m g
PR e \ Skl Western Management Area
4\‘\‘43
=
SAN ANTONIO \71(
CREEK VALLEY 1
%
b
s

f L

Westem

/ Management
‘ Area

4

Central
Management

Pacific Ocean

ISOURCE: Bulletin 118 Basin Boundaries from CA DWR (2016).

! http://countyofsb.org/pwd/water/downloads/IRWMP/finalplan/10 IRWMP_Section 4.pdf page 4-1 and 4-2

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 13



Each GSA will prepare a GSP for its portion of the Basin. The three resulting GSPs will be implemented
following a formal Coordination Agreement signed by all GSAs.

Four agencies formed the EMA GSA. These agencies include: Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District (SYRWCD), the City of Solvang (City), the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No.1 (ID No.1), and the Santa Barbara County Water Agency (County Water
Agency). A brief description of each is provided below.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District — SYRWCD was established in 1939 to protect the
water rights and supplies of its constituents in the Santa Ynez River watershed. Among other
responsibilities, SYRWCD manages releases of water from Bradbury Dam to replenish the Santa
Ynez River and alluvial aquifers and provides groundwater management planning and related
activities for the upland basins within its boundaries.

City of Solvang — The City of Solvang was founded in 1911 and includes a mix of residential,
commercial, and recreational areas.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1. — ID No.1 was
established in 1959 and provides retail water service to domestic and agricultural customers for
the communities of Santa Ynez, Los Olivos, Ballard, and the City of Solvang.

Santa Barbara County Water Agency — The County Water Agency manages several regional
programs including implementation of the regional water efficiency program, the Integrated
Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP), the development of county-wide hydrologic data,
and development of hydrologic models. Included in these programs are the compilation and
publication of an annual report on groundwater conditions, sediment management studies,
reservoir capacity studies, technical support to other public agencies, and public information.

This C&E Plan is tailored for GSP development in the EMA and, with the exception of GSA coordination
efforts, does not establish any activities for the CMA or WMA GSAs.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 14



2. Goals and Desired Outcomes

The goal of this C&E Plan is to describe the planned activities for engaging interested parties in GSP
development for the Santa Ynez Basin EMA and to provide opportunities for interested parties to
participate. This Plan will serve as a roadmap to support achieving the desired outcomes identified
below.

e Educate the public about the importance of the EMA GSP and their input. Stakeholder input is
a critical part of the GSP development process. Stakeholders define the values of the Basin and
the priorities for sustainable groundwater management. This valuable input is what guides
decision-making and development of projects and management actions to be included in the
EMA GSP. The C&E Plan is designed to encourage public participation and spread information
about GSP development.

e Engage a diverse group of stakeholders. The C&E Plan is developed with thoughtful
consideration about how to engage the diverse array of stakeholders in the EMA portion of the
Basin. The C&E Plan outlines multiple venues for communication with varied audiences.

e Make stakeholder participation easy and accessible. One way to increase engagement is to
make participation easier for stakeholders. Ways in which stakeholders can engage in GSP
development will be clear and accessible. The C&E Plan provides methods, such as an online
portal, to make engagement easy for stakeholders.

o Allow stakeholders the opportunity to provide meaningful input. Aligning the stakeholder
engagement schedule with the GSP development schedule allows interested parties to engage
at key decision points in the GSP development process. Public meetings will inform interested
parties about what decisions need to be made, provide relevant technical information, and
request feedback.

e Provide a roadmap for GSA leadership. The C&E Plan provides a clear roadmap and schedule
for EMA GSA leaders to follow, keeping engagement efforts consistent and on track.

The goal and desired outcomes listed above are the drivers for this planning document. They inform and
shape the remainder of this C&E Plan.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 15



3.  GSP Participants and Decision-Making Process

Users of groundwater in the EMA are encouraged to participate in GSP development. A successful
outcome requires GSA leadership, technical expertise, and active stakeholder engagement throughout
the process.

GSA Leadership

The EMA GSA was formed April 2017 under a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) by the SYRWCD, City
of Solvang, ID No.1, and County Water Agency. A list of the MOA parties is shown in Table 2 and a copy
of the MOA is included as Appendix A. In the MOA, the parties agree to “consider the interests of all
beneficial uses and users of groundwater in the EMA, including the interests listed in Section §10723.2
of the [Sustainable Groundwater Management] Act.” The MOA applies to the EMA GSA only.
Coordination among EMA, CMA, and WMA will be outlined in a formal coordination agreement, which is
required by SGMA, and submitted with the Final GSPs.

Table 2. MOA Parties forming the EMA GSA
MOA Parties
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District
City of Solvang
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1
Santa Barbara County Water Agency

GSA Committee

The MOA established a GSA Committee that leads SGMA implementation in the EMA. The Committee is
composed of one representative and an alternative from each MOA party. The Committee is the
governing body of the GSA and may adopt resolutions, bylaws, and policies with respect to SGMA.
Therefore, all Committee meetings are called, noticed, and conducted in accordance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act (Govt. Code section 54950 et seq.). As set forth in the MOA, the agencies of the EMA GSA are
required to work cooperatively and in good faith to prepare the GSP and carry out the requirements of
SGMA in coordination with the other two GSAs in the Basin. GSA Committee voting is weighted as
established in the MOA (Appendix A).

Technical Expertise

The role of technical experts is to evaluate and communicate facts about the EMA, the Basin, and
surrounding basins and to inform the GSA Committee and interested parties about how the
groundwater system functions, and the benefits and consequences of potential projects and
management actions identified during GSP development. Technical experts may include outside
consultants and staff of the MOA parties.

Stakeholders

SGMA identifies a broad range of stakeholders to be engaged throughout the development of a GSP,
including all beneficial uses and users of groundwater, as well as other parties responsible for
implementing GSPs in the Basin (Water Code section 10723.2). Interested parties provide invaluable
input regarding the priorities and values of the community, and stakeholder engagement is available
and encouraged to occur through the multiple venues and tools described in this Plan. Additional
information is included in Section 4. Stakeholder Identification.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 16



4. Stakeholder Identification

Pursuant to California Water Code sections 10723.2 and 10723.8, the EMA GSA has considered, and will
continue to consider, the interests of all beneficial uses and users of groundwater, as well as other
parties/GSAs that are responsible for implementing GSPs in the Basin. The EMA GSA is committed to an
open process including active and open discussions with all interested parties throughout GSP
development. Appendix B provides an initial list of beneficial uses and users of groundwater submitted
at the time of GSA formation.

Stakeholder Group Identification

The list provided in Appendix B was used to form the EMA'’s initial interested parties list. The interested
parties list is a living document, has expanded since GSA formation, and is revised regularly. The
interested parties list will continue to be supplemented with information gathered for the stakeholder
groups identified in the Stakeholder Engagement Chart for GSP Development, as provided in DWR'’s
Stakeholder Communication and Engagement Guidance Document?. The stakeholder groups provided
on DWR’s chart include:

e General Public

e land Use

e Private Users

e Urban/Agricultural Users

e Industrial Users

e Environmental and Ecosystem
e Economic Development

e Human Right to Water

e Native American Tribes

e Federal and State Lands

e Integrated Water Management

In addition to the groups provided on DWR's chart, the following groups are on the EMA interested
parties list: domestic well owners, commercial users, disadvantaged communities, municipal water
agencies, and federal stakeholders.

Groundwater Communication Portal (GCP)

A web-based outreach tool called the Santa Ynez Groundwater Communication Portal (GCP) will be used
to maintain the interested parties list for the EMA. The same tool will also be used by the other two
GSAs in the Basin. The GCP electronically notifies interested parties when events are scheduled by the
GSAs regarding GSP development or other SGMA-related processes. Interested parties can add
themselves to the list online at any time. The GCP will track outreach engagements and store the
information in a database for GSA retrieval. The database will include meeting dates, locations, times,
and documents such as meeting agendas, minutes, and matters considered by the GSAs. The GCP is not
meant to replace, but to enhance, outreach efforts. A description of the GCP is provided in Appendix C.

2 https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement(accessed May 29, 2019)

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 17


https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement

5. Stakeholder Survey

DWR created a stakeholder survey template which can be found at its Communication and Engagement
Digital Toolkit® webpage. The survey is designed to learn about stakeholder interests, issues, and
challenges. The survey asks the following questions:

e Are you familiar with SGMA regulations?

e Are you currently engaged in activity or discussions regarding groundwater management in this
region?

e Do you own or manage land in this region?

e Do you manage water resources? If yes, what is your role?

e What is your primary interest in land or water resources management?

e Do you have concerns about groundwater management? If so, what are they?

e Do you have recommendations regarding groundwater management? If so, what are they?

e What else do you want me to know?

e Who else should we listen to?

The above questions and more are included in an EMA-specific survey included as Appendix D.

The survey is scheduled to be distributed within the EMA in 2020. The survey will be distributed via e-
blast to the interested parties list, available on the GCP, and announced at public meetings. Final results
will be summarized in a report and used to inform GSP development.

3 https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 18


https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement

6. Venues and Methods: Opportunities for Engagement

As set forth in this C&E Plan, the Santa Ynez EMA GSA encourages the active involvement of diverse
social, cultural, and economic elements of the population throughout the GSP development process. To
this end, multiple stakeholder engagement methods will be employed as described below.

Focused Engagement
To involve a broad set of stakeholders, the groups below will be given focused attention in the
engagement process.

Disadvantaged Communities

There are several disadvantaged communities within the EMA portion of the Basin based on block
groups, census tracts, and census places. These areas are in the southeast portion of the EMA, as shown
on Figure 3 below. Specific efforts will be used to ensure that communications are reaching these
communities, so they are informed of the GSP development process and invited to participate.
Additionally, public meetings and workshops will be inclusionary by using culturally appropriate
language, education, and framing® of the issues around sustainable groundwater management.

Figure 3. Disadvantaged Communities and EMA GSA

N [ santa Ynez River Valley Basin Disadvantaged & Severely
A 73 Incorporated Gity -~ Disadvantaged Communities
(Block Groups, Census Tracts
7] Western Management Area and Census Places)
[7] Central Management Area

/1 Eastern Management Area

Tribal Governments

Per SGMA §10720.3(c), any federally recognized Indian tribes may voluntarily agree to participate in the
planning, financing, and management of SGMA activities. Furthermore, Section §10723.2(h) specifically
provides that California Native American tribes are among the beneficial users of groundwater that must
be considered by the EMA GSA in preparing the GSP. The Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Mission Indians
Tribal Reservation boundaries are within the boundary of the EMA, and the Tribal Chairman indicated
early in the SGMA process that the Tribe looks forward to collaborating with the GSA. (See

* From Engaging Disadvantaged Communities in Resource Management
https://innovation.luskin.ucla.edu/sites/default/files/Alcanza%20E-Report.pdf pg. 27, accessed 5/31/2019

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 19


https://innovation.luskin.ucla.edu/sites/default/files/Alcanza%20E-Report.pdf

correspondence attached as Appendix E). The EMA GSA remains in contact and welcomes participation
with the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians in GSP development. Currently, the Tribal Government is
participating in the SGMA process for the EMA GSA through its representative on the Citizen Advisory
Group (also known as CAG, discussed below).

Bilingual Residents

Information will be gathered regarding languages spoken in the communities within the EMA portion of
the Basin and translation services will be offered for different languages as needed per the Dymally-
Alatorre Bilingual Service Act.

Organizational Groups

GSA leadership will plan to attend or host meetings with organizational groups such as mutual water
companies, cities, community organizations, or governing bodies to familiarize them with the GSP
development process and invite them to participate.

Public Notices and Hearings
SGMA requires a publicly noticed hearing at three distinct points in GSP development:

e At GSA formation §10723(b) — this process is complete
e When a GSP is adopted or amended (§10728.4)
e Before imposing or increasing fees

These hearings are legally required and are not held on a regular basis like the GSA committee meetings.
The GSA committee meetings (also publicly noticed) are where presentation of draft GSP documents will
occur and are described in the following section. The GCP will be used to increase awareness of
upcoming meetings and hearings.

GSA Committee Meetings

GSA Committee meetings are conducted on a regular basis. The purpose of these meetings is to provide
updates and information regarding the status of GSP development and related issues; and to receive
feedback from the GSA Committee and the public on those matters. The meetings range in length
depending on what is happening in the GSP development process. As noted above, all GSA Committee
meetings are noticed and open to the public in accordance with the Brown Act.

Citizen Advisory Group

The purpose of the EMA Citizen Advisory Group (CAG) is to provide an additional level of public input to
the GSA Committee in a way that represents different categories of groundwater uses and users in the
EMA as set forth by SGMA. At various points during development of the EMA GSP, the CAG may be
asked to provide its perspective on elements or sections of the GSP and on the final draft of the GSP.

To ensure an efficient and collaborative process, the GSA Committee will select members to the CAG
that reflect a diversity of interests and different types of groundwater uses and users in the EMA. At the
direction of the GSA Committee, the CAG will provide input to the Committee relating to various
elements or sections of the GSP, including but not limited to those pertaining to stakeholder
engagement, data management, the hydrogeologic conceptual model, the numeric groundwater model,
water budgets, sustainability goals, monitoring programs, and projects and management actions.
Additional information regarding the EMA CAG can be found in the Santa Ynez Valley Groundwater
Basin, Eastern Management Area Groundwater Sustainability Agency Citizen Advisory Group Guidelines,
as adopted by the EMA GSA Committee during its April 2019 meeting, and included as Appendix F.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 20



Informational Materials

The Stakeholder Survey discussed in the previous section will ask stakeholders how they would like to
receive information. Initially, it is anticipated that the informational materials listed below will be
developed and made available for use by all stakeholders.

GSA Webpage

A webpage?® listing public meetings and information about SGMA implementation in the Santa Ynez
Basin is currently located at the Santa Barbara County website and the SYRWCD website. The County
webpage and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District website® will direct interested parties to
register at the GCP (described below).

Groundwater Communication Portal

The web-based Santa Ynez GCP is an efficient, multi-functional, user-friendly tool that will be used to
communicate with interested parties. The GCP will store interested party information and distribute e-
mail invitations for all EMA-related meetings and events that are posted to the GCP calendar.

There are additional tools within the GCP that will be used to enhance stakeholder communication.
These tools include the following:

e E-Blast. E-mails will be sent to interested parties using the e-blast tool. E-blasts will be effective
for sending reminders of upcoming deadlines, such as the close of a survey or comment period.
Interested parties can sign up to receive the e-blasts and may also choose to unsubscribe from
them.

e  Public Comment. During public comment periods, a form will be available on the GCP for
interested parties to submit comments. The form allows comments to be submitted by Section
of the Draft GSP and automatically stores the information for GSA review, reducing the risk of
misplaced comments. Interested parties may also use the form to submit general comments.

e Direct Mailing. At key points in the GSP development process, direct mailings will be sent to
stakeholders who have requested direct mailings and provided a mailing address.

More information about the GCP is provided in Appendix C.

FAQ

A frequently asked questions (FAQ) document will be created and updated periodically throughout GSP
development. The FAQ will address questions about SGMA, the EMA GSA, development of the EMA GSP,
and issues related to the overall SGMA process for the Basin.

Talking Points

The GSA Committee meetings and the FAQ will serve as guides for talking points to share information
about GSP development with local agencies and interested parties. Materials presented in GSA
Committee meetings will be made available to local agencies to use when communicating with their
constituents. Sharing these materials will support consistent messaging to audiences throughout the
EMA.

5 https://www.countyofsb.org/pwd/gsa.sbc
6 https://syrwcd.com/

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 21


https://www.countyofsb.org/pwd/gsa.sbc
https://syrwcd.com/

7. Evaluation and Assessment

The activities identified in this C&E Plan are designed to meet the goals and objectives identified earlier
in Section 2. Below, Table 3 lists tasks to implement this C&E Plan. This list will be modified and updated
as needed throughout GSP development.

Table 3. Outreach Tasks

Task

Description

Launch Groundwater
Communication Portal (GCP)

Launch GCP, post meetings to calendar, promote at meetings.

Include GCP on printed
materials

Educate public about where they can find information and updates
related to SGMA in the EMA and the Basin overall.

Announce GCP at public
meetings

Encourage interested parties to sign up using the GCP.

Develop FAQ Develop FAQ as questions come in from the GSA Committee and
interested parties. Maintain FAQ on the GCP and/or other locations
and update as necessary.

Form CAG Solicit and accept applications to join the CAG, select members,

seek input from the CAG at key decision points. Publicly notice CAG
meetings and send invitations using the GCP.

Engage Disadvantaged
Communities

Assess and implement effective methods to engage disadvantaged
communities in the EMA.

Continue Communication with
Native American Tribes

Remain in contact with the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Mission
Indians. Add the Tribal Chairman and other tribal contacts to the
GCP interested parties list.

Conduct Stakeholder Survey

Distribute stakeholder survey at meeting(s) and online. Invite
interested parties to participate using the GCP. Analyze results and
summarize in a report.

Outreach Schedule

Keep outreach activities aligned with GSP development to provide
opportunities for ongoing and meaningful input.

Hold a public hearing for GSP
adoption

Per SGMA Section 10728.4, give 60-day notice and hold a public
hearing to adopt the final EMA GSP before submitting to DWR.

The schedule for the above outreach tasks is flexible and driven by the overall schedule for GSP
development. Outreach activities occur when they best serve plan development. For example, when
preparing to write a chapter about projects and management actions, the GSAs will conduct outreach
related to collecting input regarding potential projects.

Like the task list, this C&E Plan is a living document to be updated as needed throughout GSP
development. Use and implementation of the task list and C&E Plan recommendations will indicate
successful C&E Plan implementation.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 22




8.

Appendices

Appendix A.
Appendix B.
Appendix C.
Appendix D.
Appendix E.

Appendix F.

Memorandum of Agreement for GSA formation

Initial list of beneficial uses and users of groundwater
Groundwater Communication Portal

Stakeholder Survey

Letter from Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians Tribal Chairman,
Kenneth Kahn, August 2016

Santa Ynez Valley Groundwater Basin, Eastern Management Area
Groundwater Sustainability Agency Citizen Advisory Group
Guidelines

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 23



Appendix A.

Memorandum of Agreement

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 24



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
FOR FORMATION OF A GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY FOR THE
EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA
IN THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN UNDER THE
SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (“MOA”) is made and effective as of April
27, 2017, by and between the Partics executing the MOA below, each a “Party” and collectively
the “Parties,” with reference to the following facts:

A. In 2014, the State of California enacted the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act (Water Code Sections 10720 et seq.), referred to in this MOA as the “SGMA” or “Act,” as
subsequently amended, pursuant to which certain public agencies may become “Groundwater
Sustainability Agencies” (GSA) and adopt “Groundwater Sustainability Plans” (GSP) in order to
manage and regulate groundwater in underlying groundwater basins. The Act defines “basin” as a
basin or sub-basin identified and defined in California Department of Water Resources (DWR)
Bulletin 118. Each Party is a local public agency located within the Santa Ynez River Valley
Groundwater Basin (Bulletin 118, Basin No. 3-15, “Basin”) and is qualified to become a GSA and
adopt a GSP under the Act for all or a portion of the Basin.

B. Bulletin 118 describes the Basin as being in three portions, that being eastern, central
and western. The western portion consists of the Lompoc Plain, Lompoc Terrace and Lompoc
Uplands; the central portion is the Buellton Uplands and the eastern portion is the Santa Ynez
Uplands. For purposes of administrating its groundwater usage program and other water
management functions, the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District (“SYRWCD”) also
generally recognizes these hydrogeologic units. For the purpose of implementing SGMA, each
portion of the Basin as described by DWR and recognized by the SYRWCD, is designated as a
corresponding groundwater “Management Area” as defined by the Act.

. The Parties are the agencies qualified to be a GSA under the Act for the Eastern
(Santa Ynez Uplands) Management Area (EMA) of the Basin. The map attached hereto as Exhibit
A designates the boundaries of the three Management Areas of the Basin.

D. A separate GSA for each Management Area is the most efficient approach to
implement SGMA in the Basin. The three GSAs will be managed by an Intra-Basin Coordination
Agreement, with the SYRWCD as the point of contact with DWR, pursuant to §10727.6 of the Act
and California Code of Regulations, Title 23, §357.4. On May 23, 2016, the Parties, along with the
other agencies qualified to be a GSA within the Basin, entered into a memorandum of understanding
for implementing SGMA which recognized the three Management Areas corresponding to DWR’s
three portions of the Basin and outlined the process for formation of GSAs and development of
GSPs for the Basin. These three Management Areas cover the entire Basin that is subject to SGMA.
Attached as Exhibit B is a chart of the anticipated organization of the three GSAs.

E. The SYRWCD covers approximately 35 percent of the land area in the Eastern
Management Area (EMA), including the City of Solvang, the communities of Santa Ynez, Los
Olivos, and Ballard, many ranchettes (parcels are 5-20 acres in size) and larger agricultural parcels.
These communities are provided water by the City of Solvang, the Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District-Improvement District Number 1 (or “ID No. 1), mutual water companies

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 25



and private wells. Estimates of pumping within the SYRWCD in the EMA vary widely over time
and are attributed to in-fill development within the built-up areas and changes in agricultural
practice. In general, areas of the Santa Ynez Uplands within the SYRWCD have produced 4,000
to 5,500 AF/year of water.

E. The Santa Barbara County Water Agency (County Water Agency) covers the
remaining 65 percent of the EMA land area, including ranchettes and agricultural lands where water
is provided by mutual water companies and private wells. Areas outside of the jurisdiction of a
local public agency are called “Un-Managed Areas” and are under the jurisdiction of the County
Water Agency. Estimates of pumping outside of the SYRWCD in the so called “Un-Managed
Area” range from 10,000-12,000 AF/year of water, but may be higher.

G. Lake Cachuma (U.S. Bureau of Reclamation), small portions of Los Padres National
Forest (U.S. Forest Service) and the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians Reservation lie within
the EMA. As Federal entities and Federally-Recognized Indian Tribe, these organizations are
exempt from SGMA.

H. The SYRWCD, ID No. 1, the City of Solvang and the County Water Agency
represent all the agencies (as defined by the Act) that are eligible to form a GSA in the EMA. The
formation of the EMA GSA is supported by the following;

e The SYRWCD was formed in 1939 to protect the water rights and supplies of those within
its borders, which in part encompasses the Santa Ynez Uplands;

e In 1949, the SYRWCD acquired 10.31% of the entitlement to the yield of the Cachuma
project, principally to serve in its portion of the Santa Ynez Uplands. ID No. 1 was formed
in 1959 for this purpose, to store and distribute such water, and subsequently assumed the
rights and responsibilities associated with the entitlement;

e ID No. 1 later acquired SWRCB-issued licenses for three alluvial water-well fields
downstream of the Cachuma Reservoir in the Santa Ynez River. ID No. 1 also produces
water from the Santa Ynez Uplands and contracts for State Water Project (SWP) water, all
in part to supplement the water supplies in the southwest corner of the Santa Ynez Uplands;

e Since 1979, the SYRWCD has registered wells, monitored groundwater production and
tracked dewatered storage within its portions of the Santa Ynez Uplands;

¢ The City of Solvang diverts water from the Santa Ynez River and produces water from the
Santa Ynez Uplands to serve in its portion of the Santa Ynez Uplands. Additionally, the
City receives SWP water through an agreement with ID No. 1, most of which is used to
augment the City water supply in the Uplands;

e The SYRWCD, ID No. 1 and the City of Solvang have collaboratively monitored and
managed groundwater within the SYRWCD’s portion of the EMA for many decades at
significant expense to the respective entities. Approximately 40 percent of the groundwater
pumped in the EMA is produced within the boundaries of the SYRWCD;

e The County Water Agency has collected groundwater level information and periodically
produced County-wide reports describing the status of the County’s groundwater resources,
including the Santa Ynez Uplands. The County Water Agency’s portion of the EMA has
not been studied or managed to the same degree as the areas within the SYRWCD in the

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 26



EMA. Approximately 60 percent of the groundwater pumped in the EMA is produced
within the County Water Agency’s portion of the Uplands;

L The Parties wish to provide a framework to form a GSA and to implement SGMA
in the EMA, such that the implementation is through local control and management and is
implemented effectively, efficiently, fairly and at a reasonable cost.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below and to implement
the goals described above, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Formation of the EMA GSA. The purpose of this MOA is to form a GSA for the
EMA prior to June 30, 2017, and to facilitate a cooperative and ongoing working relationship
between the Parties that will allow them to explore, study, evaluate, develop and implement
mutually beneficial approaches and strategies for development of a GSP for the EMA. By
execution of this MOA, the Parties collectively determine and elect to be the GSA for the Eastern
Management Area of the Basin. It is presumed the EMA GSA will be the sole GSA for this portion
of the Basin.

i Development of the GSP. A separate GSP will be developed for each of the three
Management Areas. An Intra-Basin Coordination Agreement will be incorporated into each GSP,
as provided for in Section §10727.6 of the Act. The SYRWCD will coordinate the efforts of the
Parties and be the point of contact with DWR, as defined by the Act, to meet and cooperatively
develop the GSP for the EMA. In developing the GSP the GSA shall consider all beneficial uses
and users of groundwater in the EMA, including the interests listed in Section §10723.2 of the Act.

3 GSA Committee. There is hereby established a GSA Committee for the EMA which
shall be subject to the following:

a. Committee Membership. The GSA Committee will be comprised of one
representative and an alternate from each Party. A quorum to hold a meeting
shall be a simple majority of Parties (3 of the 4 Parties to this Agreement).

b. Voting will be weighted. The County Water Agency will have five votes,
SYRWCD will have three votes, ID No. 1 will have two votes and the City of
Solvang will have one vote in the EMA GSA Committee.

¢. The GSA Committee may adopt resolutions, bylaws and policies to provide
further details for conducting its affairs consistent with this MOA and applicable
law. Meetings of the GSA Committee shall be called, noticed and conducted
subject to the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Govt. Code sections 54950
et seq.).

d. All proposed actions or resolutions must be passed by a simple majority of the
voting membership. Actions or resolutions to enter into a comprehensive MOA
or Joint Powers Agency agreement (“JPA”) and adopt or to approve the GSP
must pass by a 70 percent vote (at least 8 votes needed) with the concurrence
of each Party’s governing body.

¢. The terms of this MOA including, but not limited to, composition, voting
procedures, and powers of the GSA Committee, and whether the GSA

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 27



Committee shall be replaced by a comprehensive MOA or JPA to implement the
GSP, shall be negotiated, reviewed and reaffirmed or modified by the Parties no
later than adoption of a GSP or January 31, 2021, whichever occurs first, as part
of the process to adopt a GSP, which is due no later than January 31, 2022.

4. Powers of GSA. The GSA Committee shall develop the GSP and the Parties to this
Agreement shall have all the powers that a GSA is authorized to exercise and to implement the GSP
within the Party’s respective boundaries, all consistent with the Act and DWR’s regulations,
including establishing budgets and imposing fees to fund GSA and GSP activities. The GSA
Committee shall proceed in a timely fashion to develop a comprehensive MOA or JPA and GSP
for the EMA, and consider the interests of all beneficial uses and users of groundwater within the
EMA as prescribed by Section 10723.2 of the Act.

3. EMA GSP Hydrogeologic Study. The County Water Agency intends to fund and
conduct a hydrogeologic study (“Study™) to be used for the GSP in the EMA. The Study shall be
conducted with a scope of work and on a schedule to comply with SGMA regulations with regard
to GSPs and shall be coordinated with the GSPs developed in the Central and Western Management
Areas of the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin. As the Coordinating Agency, SYRWCD
will consult with the County Water Agency and provide input on the selection of the consultant,
and the scope and conduct of the Study.

6. Costs. All Parties shall bear the costs incurred with respect to activities under this
MOA to participate on the GSA Committee and its proceedings and related matters. Specifically,
each Party shall pay the costs for its staff to attend GSA Committee meetings and participate in
GSA activities. The County Water Agency intends to fund the GSP hydrogeologic study as
described in Section 5 above. Other costs associated with the development and implementation of
the GSP shall be shared as agreed to by all of the Parties. All Parties may consider levying a charge
pursuant to the Act, including, but not limited to, § 10726.8(b). There are several vehicles to capture
costs for implementing the SGMA pursuant to §10730 et seq. of the Act.

7. Staff. Each Party shall designate a principal contact person, if other than the
designated GSA Committee member, and other appropriate staff members and consultants to
participate on such Party’s behalf in activities undertaken pursuant to this MOA. The SYRWCD
shall be responsible for meetings and other activities under this MOA with the GSA Committee and
principal contact persons for the other Parties, and shall be the point of contact with DWR. Informal
staff meetings may occur as needed.

8. Ongoing Cooperation. The Parties acknowledge that activities under this MOA will
require the frequent interaction between them in order to pursue opportunities and resolve issues
that arise. The Parties shall work cooperatively and in good faith. The goal of the Parties shall be
to preserve flexibility with respect to the implementation of the Act and consistency with the other
GSAs in the Basin, including development of a comprehensive MOA or JPA, the Study, a GSP and
an Intra-Basin Coordination Agreement, which will be negotiated.

9. Notices. Any formal notice or other formal communication given under the terms
of this MOA shall be in writing and shall be given personally, by facsimile, by electronic mail
(email), or by certified mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested. Any notice shall be
delivered or addressed to the Parties at the mailing addresses, facsimile numbers or email addresses

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 28



set forth below under each signature and at such other address, facsimile number or email address
as shall be designated by notice in writing in accordance with the terms of this MOA. The date of
receipt of the notice shall be the date of actual personal service, confirmed facsimile transmission
or email, or three days after the postmark on certified mail.

10.  Entire Agreement/Amendments/Counterparts. This MOA incorporates the entire
and exclusive agreement of the Parties with respect to the matters described herein and supersedes

all prior negotiations and agreements (written, oral, or otherwise) related thereto. This MOA may
be amended only in writing, as executed by all the Parties. This MOA may be executed in two or
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument.

11.  Termination/Withdrawal. This MOA shall remain in effect unless terminated by the
unanimous consent of the voting Parties, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Upon
60 days written notice, any of the Parties may withdraw from this MOA provided that the
withdrawal shall be in accordance with the requirements of the Act. Upon withdrawal of a Party,
this MOA shall remain in effect for the remaining Parties. Nothing herein shall be construed as
prohibiting a Party that has withdrawn from this GSA to become a separate groundwater
sustainability agency within its jurisdiction, provided the withdrawing Party coordinates with the
other Parties pursuant to the Act. A withdrawing Party shall be liable for expenses incurred through
the effective date of the withdrawal and for its share of any contractual obligations incurred by the
EMA GSA while the withdrawing voting Party was a party to this Agreement.

12. Assignment. No rights or duties of any of the Parties under this MOA may be
assigned or delegated without the express prior written consent of all the other Parties, and any
attempt to assign or delegate such rights or duties without such written consent shall be null and
void.

13. Indemnification. The Parties shall each defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
other Parties, and their respective directors/supervisors, officers, employees and agents, from any
claims or liabilities for the indemnifying Party’s acts or omissions, or that of its
directors/supervisors, officers, employees and agents, arising from or related to carrying out this
MOA. Any claims or liabilities by a third Party arising from or related to the Parties collective
action in carrying out and/or implementing this MOA shall be defended by each Party.

14.  Insurance. Each Party shall maintain its own insurance coverage, through
commercial insurance, self-insurance or a combination thereof, against any claim, expense, cost,
damage, or liability arising out of the performance of its responsibilities pursuant to this MOA.

15. Access to Information. The Parties shall have access to, and the right to use any and
all information, data, summaries, charts, and other materials developed during and pursuant to this
MOA and shall protect the confidentiality of such information as provided in this MOA and to the
extent authorized by law. In furtherance thereof, the Parties will develop a confidentiality agreement
to address sharing of confidential information, particularly existing confidential information that
the Parties may possess that would be assist with preparation of the GSP. In the event any outside
Party seeks disclosure of information developed pursuant to this MOA, the Parties shall cooperate
and mutually comply with the Public Records Act.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)"
Page 29



16. Amendment. This MOA may be amended, from time to time, with the written consent
of all Parties.

17. Authority. The individuals executing this MOA represent and warrant that they have
the authority to enter into this MOA and to perform all acts required by this MOA, and that the
consent, approval or execution of or by any third party is not required to legally bind either Party
to the terms and conditions of this MOA.

18. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into
this MOA.

WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this MOA as of the date first above
written.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT-IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT NO.
Hy %%7

Coters AP, Greneril Managie

Address: Ze, SOX /S F

Santa YNEZ, 4 43440
Email  =ab4/s7¥0m € Syrwd.org
Facsimile Soc £358-Z207F

CITY OF SOLVANG
By:
Address:

Email
Facsimile

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:
Address:

Email
Facsimile

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 30



16. Amendment. This MOA may be amended, from time to time, with the written consent
of all Parties.

17. Authority. The individuals executing this MOA represent and warrant that they have
the authority to enter into this MOA and.to perform all acts required by this MOA, and that the
consent, approval or execution of or by any third party is not required to legally bind either Party
to the terms and conditions of this MOA.

18.  Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into
this MOA.

\

WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have executed this MOA as of the date first above
written.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT-IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT NO. &

By:

Address:

Email
Facsimile

CITY OF SOLVAN%
By: M

Address: 1649 Ot SHve ot
.S-ofVahq CA 23463

Email bredv @ C!‘ky Aol VGug.coM

Facsimile S0 ¢g¢- _ng_rjw

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:
Address:

Email
Facsimile

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 31



16. Amendment. This MOA may be amended, from time to time, with the written consent
of all Parties.

17. Authority. The individuals executing this MOA represent and warrant that they have
the authority to enter into this MOA and to perform all acts required by this MOA, and that the
consent, approval or execution of or by any third party is not required to legally bind either Party
to the terms and conditions of this MOA.

18.  Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into
this MOA.

WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have executed this MOA as of the date first above
written.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT-IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT NO. 1

By:

Address:

Email
Facsimile

CITY OF SOLVANG
By:

Address:

Email
Facsimile

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

'/MC/ /\)[‘OW

Address 3665 SAdunte St X Lhp o8

SATR VWE 2 ,CH 93460
Email  bhuwale<o Sy,el,u D:Com
Facsimile $2<493-(15¢

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 32



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER AGENCY

By: (Signatures below)
Address:

Email
Facsimile

ATTEST:

Mona Miyasato

County Executive Officer

Clerk of the Board, Ex Officio Clerk of the
Santa Barbara County Water Agcncy

/ ’{"““:’"4 A %f/ foy

Deputy Clerk

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:
Santa Barbara County Water Agency

TN g2

Department Head

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael C. Ghizzoni
County Counsel

ok Sy

Députy County Counsel

030372\0298115571042.2

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER
AGENCY:

By:
Chair, Board of Directors

Ll f\D

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Risk Management

Date:

!

£

By: LC—/;\-,,-) {L . l_)(ﬂngp,%_;

Risk M 3 agemept

%

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING
FORM:

Theodore A. Fallati, CPA
Auditor-Controller

By: Vf%h ‘/,l‘ M%W

Deputy/

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 33



Appendix B.

Initial list of beneficial uses and users of groundwater

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 34



SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY BASIN
EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

LIST OF ALL BENEFICIAL USES AND USERS OF GROUNDWATER

In accordance with Section 10723.2 and Section 10723.8 (a)(4) of the SGMA, the
following parties have or will be contacted to determine how best to consider and protect
their interests throughout the formation of the GSA and development and implementation
of the GSP. These interests include, but are not limited to the following:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(f)

Holders of overlying groundwater rights, including (1) agricultural users and (2)
domestic water-well owners: The City of Solvang and ID No. 1 are GSA members.
Domestic water-well owners and agricultural users will be invited to join the EMA
GSA Advisory Committee.

Municipal Well Operators: The City of Solvang and ID No. 1 are municipal well
operators and members of the GSA.

Public Water Systems. Representatives from several mutual water companies in
the EMA will be invited to sit on the EMA GSA Advisory Committee.

Local Land Use Planning Agencies: The City of Solvang is a member of the EMA
GSA and the Santa Barbara County Planning Department is a member of the EMA
GSA Advisory Committee.

Environmental Users of Groundwater: The California Department of Fish and
Wildlife (CDFW) will be consulted regarding environmental uses of groundwater, if
any.

Surface Water Users: The City of Solvang and ID No. 1 divert water from the
alluvial underflow of the Santa Ynez River. The City of Solvang discharges
wastewater to the alluvial underflow of the Santa Ynez River. CDFW will be
consulted regarding environmental uses of the Santa Ynez River.

Federal Government: See item (h) below.

California Native American Tribes: The Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians
maintains a reservation with the EMA and will work with the EMA GSA.

Disadvantaged Communities: None were identified within the Management Area.

Entities Listed in SGMA Section 10927 that are monitoring groundwater elevations
in all or part of the EMA managed by the GSA: The City of Solvang and ID No. 1
monitor their respective wells and the Santa Barbara County Water Agency is the
CASGEM agency within the EMA. All of them are members of the GSA.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 35



Appendix C.

Groundwater Communication Portal (GCP)

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 36



Santa Ynez Basin Groundwater Communication Portal (GCP)

The Santa Yenz Basin is utilizing an online tool to assist with

SGMA outreach efforts. The tool, referred to as the GCP Features
Groundwater Communication Portal (GCP), is a web-based
application where basin GSAs can post events and
automatically inform interested parties. Interested parties

e Maintains the GSAs’ lists of
interested parties

can register with the GCP to stay informed about events * Allows interested parties to self-
related to GSP development in any of the three management register

areas. e Displays meeting details and
The GCP serves as a repository for all information about GSA documents

meetings and interested parties. Storing all stakeholder e Automatically notifies interested
engagement information in one place will be beneficial both parties with the click of a button

for creating the communications section of the GSP and for
continued tracking of outreach efforts moving forward to
GSP 5-Year Updates and implementation.

e Tracks who was notified and
who replied to event invitations

e Generates a calendar of events

The administrative functions of the GCP give administrators,

such as agency and consulting staff, the power to organize ® Supports e-mail blasts

and facilitate outreach efforts. A login is required for access

to the administrative functions which are described below.

e Tracks outreach efforts with a
communication log

Interested Party Maintenance e Stores project documents and
The existing lists of contacts for the EMA, WMA, and CMA collects public comments

were imported into the GCP when it was configured. All

interested parties can visit the GCP and self-register at any

time. The GCP is promoted at meetings and the website is printed on collateral materials.
Administrators may access and edit the interested parties list at any time and have the option to export
the list to a spreadsheet format.

Event Notification

The GCP generates a calendar based on events input by administrators. Each event allows attachments
of relevant documents such as agendas and presentations. Administrators can notify interested parties
about an event with the click of a button. The GCP will automatically send invitations to the interested
parties and track responses.

Public Comments

All interested parties are encouraged to submit comments both in general and on draft documents.
Administrators upload documents for public review to the portal and choose when to open or close the
comment period. The public can submit comments through the GCP using an online form. Comments
are stored in a database and can be sorted by variables such as chapter, submission date, or GSA.
Administrators can enter responses to comments and post for public view.

Communication Log
The communication log is used by anyone acting on behalf of the GSA to interact with stakeholders and
interested parties. It tracks outreach efforts that occur outside of regular public meetings — such as

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 37



phone calls, emails, in person meetings, and postal mail. When a communication occurs, the person
representing the GSA is responsible to complete a form that’s entered the communication log. The form
collects information such as who was involved in the communication, where/when the communication
occurred, and what the outcomes of the communication were. Attachments, such as scanned
handwritten notes, email documents, or Word documents, can be added to the communication log for
storage in the database.

E-mail blasts

An e-blast feature allows administrators to send out information that isn’t attached to an event. E-
blasts are useful to inform interested parties when a new document is posted for public comment or
when a public comment period is closing soon.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 38



Appendix D.

Stakeholder Survey

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 39



DRAFT Santa Ynez EMA Stakeholder Survey

Thank you for taking the time to share your thoughts and concerns with us. All information will be
collected, analyzed, and shared in aggregate. Individual responses will remain confidential.

3b.

Are you familiar with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA)?
[JYes

[JNo

Are you currently engaged in activities or discussions regarding groundwater management in this
region?

[JYes

[1No

Do you own or manage land in this region?
[IYes

[JNo

If yes, what is the approximate size (in acres) of the largest land area you own or manage in this
region?

[J Residential (under 1 acre)

[11-5 acres

[16-20 acres

[121-100 acres

[J More than 100 acres

] Decline to state

3c. If yes, please tell us about your current land use and are you planning any future changes in land

use or water use in the next 20 years? (optional)

Where do you get your drinking water supply?
[] Private well

[J Mutual Water Company or Community Service District
[JUnsure
[] Other, please specify

4b. If private well is selected in Q4, what is your well depth? If you are unsure, please leave this field

blank. (optional)

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 40



4c. If private well is selected in Q4, has your well ever gone dry?
[1Yes
[1No
[1Unsure

5. Where do you get your agricultural water supply?
[] Private well
[] Mutual Water Company or Community Service District
[TN/A
I Other, please specify

5b. If private well is selected in Q5, what is your well depth? If you are unsure, please leave this field
blank. (optional)

Sc. If private well is selected in Q5, has your well ever gone dry?
[1Yes
[1No
[J Unsure

6. Please indicate which type(s) of stakeholder best describes you (select all that apply):
[J Residential user of water
[J Ag user of water
[] Environmental user of water
[] Entity responsible for monitoring and reporting groundwater data
[] Local land use planning agency
[] California Native American Tribe
[J Disadvantaged/Rural Community
] Federal government
L] Other, please specify

7. Do you manage water resources?
[JYes

[JNo

7b. If yes, please tell us more about your role. (optional)

8. What is your primary interest in land or water resource management? (optional)

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 41



9. Do you have concerns about groundwater management?
[JYes
[JNo

9b. If yes, what are your groundwater management concerns? (optional)

10. What do you see as the governance challenges for groundwater management? (optional)

11. Do you have recommendations regarding groundwater management?
[JYes
[1No

11b. If yes, what are your groundwater management recommendations? (optional)

12. What are your preferred solutions to achieve groundwater sustainability? (optional)

13. Through which mediums would you prefer to receive SGMA updates, public meeting notices, etc.?
Select all that apply.
[] Email

[] Website
[] Public workshops/meetings
[] Direct postal mail

U Direct call

[ Along with my water bill

[1 Newspaper

[J Social media

[] Radio

[] Other, please specify

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 42



14. Please use the space below to share any other information, thoughts, concerns, etc. regarding
groundwater management in your area. (optional)

15. Please identify any other individuals, agencies, groups, resources, experts, etc. you’d recommend
us being in contact with as we develop the EMA GSP. (optional)

Please provide your contact information below.

Name: Date:

Organization or Business Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 43



Appendix E.

Letter from Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians Tribal Chairman,
Kenneth Kahn, August 2016

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 44



SANTA YNEZ BAND OF CHUMASH INDIANS
P.O. BOX 517 - SANTA YNEZ - CA - 93460
Tel: 805.688.7997 - Fax: 805.686.9578
www.santaynezehumash.org

BUSINESS COMMITTEE

KENNETH KAKN, CHAIRMAN

RAUL ARMENTA, VICE-CHAIRMAN

GARY PACE, SECRETARY-TREASURER
MAXINE LITTLEJOHN, COMMITTEE MEMBER
MIKE LOPEZ, COMMITTEE MEMBER

August 19, 2016

Mr. Bruce Wales, General Manager

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District
P.O.Box 719

Santa Ynez, CA 93460

Re: Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians Reservation Participation in SGMA - Santa
Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin

Dear Mr. Wales:

Thank you for meeting with the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians (“Tribe”) Business
Committee on June 29, 2016 regarding implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act (“SGMA”) in the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin (“SYR Basin”).

We understand that the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District (“SYRWCD?) is currently
working on draft agreements to form Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (“GSA”) for the entire
SYR Basin, including the Eastern Management Area (“Santa Ynez Upland”) where the Santa Ynez
Band of Chumash Indians Reservation (“Reservation”) is located.

As you are aware, the Reservation is not subject to SGMA. Nonetheless, the Reservation is within
the boundaries of the SYRWCD and receives potable water from Improvement District No. 1
(“ID17). As such, the Tribe would like to work with the SYRWCD, with regard to the Reservation,
in its effort to create the GSA. '

We look forward to working with the SYRWCD on this task of great importance. Please contact
me directly or Sam Cohen, Government Affairs and Legal Officer (Cell: 805-245-9083), if we can
be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Ly
Lo/
Kenneth Kahn

Tribal Chairman

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 45



Appendix F.

Santa Ynez Valley Groundwater Basin, Eastern Management Area
Groundwater Sustainability Agency Citizen Advisory Group Guidelines

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 46



Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
Eastern Management Area Groundwater Sustainability Agency
Citizen Advisory Group Guidelines

The Eastern Management Area (EMA) Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Committee, comprised
of officials appointed from the member agencies of the EMA GSA (Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District; Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1; City of Solvang; and
Santa Barbara County Water Agency) is responsible for implementing the requirements of the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) in the EMA of the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
(Basin) and for coordinating its activities with other agencies and GSAs in the Basin. Among other
comprehensive efforts, the EMA GSA Committee {Committee) is overseeing the preparation of a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the EMA. Members of the public are strongly encouraged by
the Committee to attend all meetings of the EMA GSA and to provide input and information to the
Committee throughout the GSP development process. Additionally, the Committee is forming a Citizens
Advisory Group (CAG) to provide an additional level of public input to the Committee on various issues
related to the preparation of the GSP. The Western Management Area (WMA) GSA and the Central
Management Area (CMA) GSA are also considering the designation of a CAG or similar group for their
respective portions of the Basin.

Purpose of the Citizens Advisory Group

SGMA requires the Committee to consider the interests of diverse social, cultural, and economic elements
of the population within the EMA during development of the GSP, including the interests of all beneficial
uses and users of groundwater. Collaborative and inclusive processes will assist in making the GSP more
resilient by increasing public buy-in, promoting compliance, and enhancing the quality of information on
which the GSP is based. The Committee has established an open and ongoing list of interested persons
to whom notices are and will be sent regarding meetings of the EMA GSA, GSP development, and other
SGMA-related activities. The purpose of a CAG is to provide an additional level of public input to the
Committee in a way that represents different categories of groundwater uses and users in the EMA as set
forth by SGMA. At various points during development of the GSP, the CAG may be asked to provide its
perspective on elements or sections of the GSP and on the final draft of the GSP that will be submitted to
the California Department of Water Resources (DWR).

To ensure an efficient and collaborative process, the Committee will appoint members to the CAG that
reflect a diversity of interests and different types of groundwater uses and users in the EMA. As requested
by the Committee, the CAG will provide input to the Committee relating to various elements or sections
of the GSP, including but not limited to those pertaining to stakeholder engagement, data management,
the hydrogeologic conceptual model and numeric groundwater model, water budgets, sustainability
goals, monitoring programs, and projects and management actions.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 47



May 20, 2019

Roles and Responsibilities

The Committee is solely responsible for all matters relating to the CAG, including but not limited to the
formation, membership, function, organization, operation, management, and dissolution of the CAG. The
Committee may request staff from the member agencies of the EMA GSA to help administer the CAG
process.

Staff Role. Responsibility for carrying out administrative aspects of the CAG process may be
delegated to staff from the member agencies of the EMA GSA. At the request of the Committee,
staff will schedule CAG meetings, prepare and circulate agendas, distribute materials to the CAG
members for review, facilitate the meetings, prepare meeting minutes, and undertake other
related tasks.

CAG Member Role. At times determined by the Committee, CAG members will be asked to
provide input or recommendations on various elements or sections of the GSP and related topics.
In addition to providing their individual perspectives, CAG members serve in respective capacities
that represent different categories of groundwater uses and users in the EMA. All CAG members
are expected to work collaboratively with each other, with other stakeholders and members of
the public, with the Committee, with staff of the member agencies of the EMA GSA, and with the
other GSAs, related agencies, and agency staff members throughout the Basin. CAG members

may be asked to develop consensus opinions, comments, and input on the tapics they are asked
to address, recognizing however that consensus among the CAG members may not always be
practicable and may not occur for a given topic. Input received from the CAG will be considered
by the Committee in the process of developing the EMA GSP and in coordinating those efforts
with the WMA GSA and the CMA GSA in the development of their respective GSPs. Member of
the CAG serve on a strictly voluntary basis and, subject to being dismissed from the CAG at the
discretion of the Committee, all CAG members are expected to be available and commit their time
and efforts for the entire GSP process through at least January 2022.

Governance. All matters relating to the CAG, including but not limited to the formation, membership,
function, organizaticn, operation, management, and dissolution of the CAG shall remain within the sole
discretion of the Committee. Certain procedural items relating to the CAG are set forth below.

Applications and CAG Selection. In order to be considered for selection as a member of the CAG,
individuals must complete and submit an Application to the Committee. The Application form,
included with these Guidelines as Attachment A, solicits specific information about the applicant,
including the applicant’s interest in serving on the CAG and the applicant’s background and
related qualifications. The Committee, and/or ad hoc subcommittee thereof, and/or staff of the
member agencies of the EMA GSA, will review and evaluate the applications received. Applicant
interviews may be conducted, and all selections to the CAG shall be made by and within the sole
discretion of the Committee. The CAG applications will be screened by an ad-hoc committee
consisting of one or more EMA GSA Committee members with the assistance of staff from the
EMA member agencies. Applications are due June 21, 2019 by 5 PM.

Please send them to: Bill Buelow at bbuelow @SYRWCD.com, or by mail P.0O. 719, Santa Ynez, CA
93460.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 48



May 20, 2019

Composition of the CAG. The Committee shall determine how many members will serve on the
CAG, where initially it is anticipated that the CAG will have a total of seven (7) members.
Depending on applications received and other factors, and at any time, the Committee may
decide to change the size of the CAG, tailor its representative composition, or determine not to
form or to dissolve the CAG.

Term of the CAG. Initially it is expected that the CAG will be in place at least through the submittal
of the GSP to DWR in January of 2022.

Dismissal of CAG Members. CAG members serve at-will and at the pleasure of the Committee.
In its sole discretion, the Committee may dismiss any member or all members of the CAG at any
time with or without cause.

Filling a Vacancy on the CAG. In the event a vacancy cccurs on the CAG, the Committee may
appoint a new member to fill the vacancy without conducting a new application process, or may
re-open the application process to fill the vacancy.

Meetings. The need for and frequency of CAG meetings shall be determined by the Committee,
where initially it is anticipated that regular CAG meetings will be scheduled approximately two
weeks after each regular quarterly meeting of the EMA GSA, provided that the Committee may
call for fewer or additional CAG meetings on an as-needed basis.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 49



ATTACHMENT A

Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
Eastern Management Area Groundwater Sustainability Agency

Citizen Advisory Group Application

If you are interested in serving on the Citizen Advisory Group (CAG) for the Santa Ynez River Valley
Groundwater Basin Eastern Management Area (EMA) Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA), please
complete and return the following Application to Bill Buelow {(bbuelow®@syrwcd.com) by June 21, 2019.

The Eastern Management Area (EMA) Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Committee, comprised
of officials appointed from the member agencies of the EMA GSA (Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District; Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1; City of Solvang; and
Santa Barbara County Water Agency) is responsible for implementing the requirements of the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) in the EMA of the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
(Basin) and for coordinating its activities with other agencies and GSAs in the Basin. Among other
comprehensive efforts, the EMA GSA Committee {Committee) is overseeing the preparation of a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the EMA. Members of the public are strongly encouraged by
the Committee to attend all meetings of the EMA GSA and to provide input and information to the
Committee throughout the GSP development process. The Committee is forming the CAG to provide an
additional level of public input to the Committee on various issues related to the preparation of the GSP.
The Western Management Area (WMA) GSA and the Central Management Area (CMA) GSA are also
considering the designation of a CAG or similar group for their respective portions of the Basin.

SGMA requires the Committee to consider the interests of diverse social, cultural, and economic elements
of the population within the EMA during development of the GSP, including the interests of all beneficial
uses and users of groundwater. Collaborative and inclusive processes will assist in making the GSP more
resilient by increasing public buy-in, promoting compliance, and enhancing the quality of information on
which the GSP is based. The Committee has established an open and ongoing list of interested persons
to whom notices are and will be sent regarding meetings of the EMA GSA, GSP development, and other
SGMA-related activities. The purpose of a CAG is to provide an additional level of public input to the
Committee in a way that represents different categories of groundwater uses and users in the EMA as set
forth by SGMA. At various points during development of the GSP, the CAG may be asked to provide its
perspective on elements or sections of the GSP and on the final draft of the GSP that will be submitted to
the California Department of Water Resources (DWR]).

As set forth in the CAG Guidelines, members of the CAG are selected by the Committee and serve at the
discretion of the Committee for a process that is expected to last at least through completion of the GSP
in January 2022. Replacements on the CAG, if needed, would be made by the Committee.

EMA-CAG

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 50



ATTACHMENT A

Name:

Mailing Address:

Daytime Phone Number:

What is your relationship to the Eastern Management Area of the Santa Ynez River Valley
Groundwater Basin? (See Attached Map)

Please check all that apply:

[ Resident [0 NGO Representative

O Domestic Well Owner/Producer [ Agricultural Well Owner/Producer
[ Public Agency Representative 1 California Native American Tribe
O Landowner O Business Owner

[ Representative of a landowner 1 Other:

Why are you interested in serving on the CAG? (Please use additional page if more space is needed.)

What type or category of groundwater uses or users in the Eastern Management Area do you propose
to represent?

What unique experience or expertise will you contribute if selected to the CAG? Please explain any
technical knowledge you have regarding water resource issues in the EMA. {Please use additional
page if more space is needed.)

EMA-CAG

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 51



ATTACHMENT A

Are you committed to fully participate in the CAG process through completion of the GSP in January
2022? Do you have particular time or timing limitations that may impact your ability to serve as a
member of the CAG?

Please provide the names and contact information for three personal and/or professional references.
1.

Name:

Affiliation/Relationship:

Daytime Phone Number:

Name:

Affiliation/Relationship:

Daytime Phone Number:

Name:

Affiliation/Relationship:

Daytime Phone Number:

EMA-CAG

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 52



= RE 61L0Z Tiddv

SVY3IUV INJNWIOVNVIN NISYd
HILYMANNOED AITIVA HIAIY ZINA VLINVS

e|uioji[eD Aluno eleqieg ejuesS
uoneuwlo 4 YS9 uiseg Jajempunol
K3||ep 1Ay ZaUA BJUBS

san

9 0 € 9

RTERD

K V\‘ i

ealy Juswabeuey [enuUSD
sealy Jusawabeuep UISeg JAJBMPUNOID AN AS
Liseg Jajempunols) buoqybiaN

uiSeq JSJeMmpunols) A3|eA JOAIY ZOUA BJUES D

i R

Jﬁi DIIpS

eaJy
Juswabeuey ™
UuIs]seq
BaJY JusWiaBeURIA UISISEAA Dyre
ealy Juawsabeuey ulsiseq 7

-~
- Baly

juswabeuey
|enuan

YIdVIA VINYS

rERY)
0
s

uswabeuepy
LIBISapN

il

[

AITIVA XI3HO
OINOLNY NVS

(91.02) ¥MA D Wl Sauepunog uiseg gLl und|ing F0HN0Y

i eeting 307177170%
XU'Seay L MO ZauABjuegiZaueiue S103! . (8)=]
138 p BN GO ABIES\ZAUABIES ZZOO#Aée %‘é\Z Zloguersg

uvao( J2i1fronyg

ealy

R

Za :% 3?\@&4

%.n._

k

\N




Left blank Intentionally

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 54



EMA

Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
Eastern Management Area
Groundwater Sustainability Agency

FINAL DRAFT

Data Management Plan
FEBRUARY 2020

[, O

Water Solutions, Inc.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 55



FINAL DRAFT
Data Management Plan

Santa Ynez River Valley
Groundwater Basin
Eastern Management Area
Data Management System

Prepared for:

Santa Barbara County

Prepared by:

GEI Consultants
2868 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95670

February 21, 2020

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 56



Table of Contents

JLIE= L1 (= o1 0o 1 =T 3 i
1. I 1= T 11 4o 4 2
2, 00T 11T o) N 3
2.1 SGMA DMS REQUIFEMENTS........uuiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e s nraaeeeaeas 3
3. DIMS DeVeIOPMENL .........cooiiiiiei e smmr e s s s ne e e e sa s s mmsne e e e s sa s mmnee e e eesa s nnnmnneen s 5
3.1 )11V ST @ o o] o |1 F=1 1o o 1SR 5
3.2 )= 2= B =Y =Y £ RS SSPPRRRR 6
3.2.1  Sustainability Indicator Data...........cooueeiiiiiiii 6
K B LY - T o 11 [ oY= SRR 8
3.3 (D= = IS {0 (1 B = SRR 9
3.4 Data INPUL PIOCESS ....veeiiiie ittt e e e e e e e e e e st e e e e e e e e s nnreaeeeaeas 11
3.4.1 STEP 1: Data Compilation .........cceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 11
3.4.2 STEP 2: Data Review and Formatting ...........cccooeieiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 12
3.4.3 STEP 3: Upload Data ........cccueiieiiiiiie ettt 13
4, L0111 o I8 141 0= o = L= 14
Figures
Figure 1. Santa YNEZ Basin GSAS .......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt e ettt e e e ettt e e e aa bt e e e aabe e e e e anbe e e e e anbeeeesanreeeeaa 5
Figure 2. DWR’s Sustainability INdiCator MetriCS .........cooi i 7
Figure 3. Santa Ynez Basin EMA DIMS TabIES .....ccouiiiiiiiiiie ettt e et e e e enneee e 9
Figure 4. Data INpUt WOTKIIOW .......ooo ettt et e e st bt e e e b e e e e snneeas 11
Figure 5. Template Import Process for Local Data.............ooooiiiiiiie e 12
Figure 6. CASGEM Template EXAmMPIES ..... ... ittt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e nenee e e e e e e e e annnnnneeeens 12
Figure 7. Example Design for EMA Data VIEWET .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt a e sttt e e snnsee e e snaaeaeanneeas 14
Tables
Table 1. Data required to monitor the SGMA sustainability iNdiCators.............cccoeiiiiiiiiii e 7
Table 2. Data Sources to Populate Santa YNez Basin DMS...........oiiiiiiiioii et 8
Table 3. DMS Table DESCIIPLONS .....ccciiiiiie ettt ettt e e ettt e e e e sttt e e e ettt e e e e nbeee e eneeeesanteeeeenseeeeennee 10

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 57



1.

Definitions

Aquifer
Bulletin 118

CASGEM

CDEC

Confinement

Constituents

Diversion site

DWR
Extensometer
GAMA
Geotracker

InSAR

Isocontour

Lithology (data)

Stream stage

Subsidence

Transmissivity

An underground layer of rock that is saturated with (ground)water.

California’s official publication on the occurrence and nature of groundwater
statewide. Produced by the California Department of Water Resources and
updated every five years.

The California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) is a
DWR program that tracks seasonal and long-term groundwater elevation trends
in groundwater basins statewide.

The California Data Exchange Center (CDEC) is a hydrologic data collection
network developed by DWR to track snow reporting gages and precipitation
and river stage sensors for flood forecasting.

When referring to groundwater, confinement is an effect of an impermeable
layer of rock or sediment overlaying a permeable layer filled with water.

When referring to water quality, a constituent is a chemical component found
in the water such as sodium, chloride, etc.

When referring to surface water, a diversion site is a location where water is
diverted from its main path to a new path (e.g., irrigation canal)

California Department of Water Resources
Measurement device used to track subsidence.

The Groundwater Ambient Monitoring and Assessment (GAMA) Program is
California's groundwater quality monitoring program created by the State
Water Resources Control Board.

A data management system created for the GAMA Program to manage and
display groundwater quality and water level information.

Interferometric synthetic aperture radar (InSAR) is a technique for mapping
ground surface information using satellites.

A line of equal measurement.

The lithology data stored in a DMS is information about the characteristics of
the subsurface obtained when a well was drilled.

The water level in a river or stream at a moment in time.

Settling or sinking of land elevation due to changes underground (e.g., removal
of water, or pumping).

When referring to a groundwater aquifer, the transmissivity of the aquifer
refers to the rate at which water can flow though the aquifer material.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 58



2. Introduction

The purpose of the Data Management Plan (Plan) is to guide the development of the Data
Management System and to describe the process for collection, review, and upload of data used
to develop the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the Eastern Management Area (EMA)
of the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin (Basin or Santa Ynez Basin). This document
does not provide final specifications for a complete DMS. Rather, it explains the plan for data
collection and initial DMS data population and provides a common vision for DMS
development.

GEI Consultants, Inc. completed a needs assessment to determine the type of data and
information required to complete the GSP, to seek input for consideration in designing the DMS,
and to establish the goals of the EMA DMS. The intent of this document is to provide guidance
on the approach and process to efficiently develop and populate the DMS.

21 SGMA DMS Requirements

Part of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) implementation in California’s
groundwater basins is the required development of a DMS. The DMS stores the data relevant to
the development of the GSP as defined by the GSP Regulations.

The GSP Regulations (California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division 2, Chapter 1.5,
Subchapter 2) give broad requirements on data management, stating that a GSP must adhere to
the following guidelines for a DMS:

§ 352.6. Data Management System

Each Agency shall develop and maintain a data management system that is
capable of storing and reporting information relevant to the development or
implementation of the [Groundwater Sustainability] Plan and monitoring of the
basin.

Note: Authority cited: Section 10733.2, Water Code.
Reference: Sections 10727.2, 10728, 10728.2, and 10733.2, Water Code.

§ 352.4. Data and Reporting Standards
(c) The following standards apply to wells:

(3) Well information used to develop the basin setting shall be maintained in the
Agency’s data management system

Note: Authority cited: Section 10733.2, Water Code.
Reference: Sections 10727.2, 10727.6, and 10733.2, Water Code.

§ 354.40. Reporting Monitoring Data to the Department

Monitoring data shall be stored in the data management system developed
pursuant to Section 352.6. A copy of the monitoring data shall be included in the
Annual Report and submitted electronically on forms provided by the
Department.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 59



Note: Authority cited: Section 10733.2, Water Code.
Reference: Sections 10728, 10728.2, 10733.2, and 10733.8, Water Code.

In summary, to comply with SGMA, the EMA will create a DMS that stores groundwater basin
information, reports, and data. The data stored in the DMS will aid in the development of a GSP
and provide a data framework for the continued monitoring and reporting of the conditions in
EMA. All data will be evaluated for validity and acceptable use prior to entry into the DMS.

The data will comply with established quality assurance (QA) and quality control (QC) goals and
procedures as described in SGMA GSP Regulation § 354.44 (¢).

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 60



3. DMS Development

There are three GSAs in the Santa Ynez Basin — Eastern Management Area (EMA), Central
Management Area (CMA), and Western Management Area (WMA). Each of these GSAs intend
to develop an individual GSP for their respective Management Area. The GSPs will be managed
under a coordination agreement per SGMA regulations.

Figure 1. Santa Ynez Basin GSAs

Grover Beacht® ©Arroyo Grande

1
5 T San Luis Obispo Coun L
) & ¥ =

tecmaady

-

~—
——

i e N
Guadalupe/@'Santa Maria|\

N
‘l
!
Lo

& 135

Kern County

. e

Eastern Management
Area GSA

;
“.__Central Manage
‘-\‘Area GSA

CGarpi Eerin @
T

P
n
Y
P

\\ ‘
Ventura
26-Jun-2019  Z:\Projects\1802081_SantaBarbaraCo_EMA_GSP\SantaYnez_GWE_GSAs_4Grfx.mxd Sl o

3.1 DMS Coordination

SGMA regulations require that each GSP be supported by a DMS (§352.6). For effective
coordination and management, the data in each DMS for the Santa Ynez Basin should be
consistent in both terminology and in value. For example, it would be inefficient to abbreviate
the term “water level” in three different ways (e.g., WL, W.L., lvl). Similarly, it would be
problematic to have three different water level values at the same well and with the same
timestamp. The goal of GSA coordination during DMS development is for data supporting the
three GSPs to be consistent.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 61



There are multiple agencies and consultants working in each of the three Santa Ynez GSA
Management Areas (MAs). Consulting teams at GSI Water Solutions, Inc. (GSI) and GEI
Consultants, Inc. (GEI) are assisting with preparation of a DMS for the EMA. Consultants at
Stetson Engineers, Inc. (Stetson) and GeoSyntec Consultants (GeoSyntec) are assisting with
preparation of a DMS for the CMA and a DMS for the WMA. These consultants are holding
conference calls followed by summary memoranda to coordinate preparation of the DMSs.
Where there are unique data sets generated in one or more of the MAs, the consultants for all
three MAs have agreed to work together to ensure that data can be shared across the Basin.

If there is data to be shared on a regular basis, the consultants have agreed to work together to
develop a common protocol for sharing data (such as an XML, JSON, or structured Excel file)
that all three MAs can utilize. This protocol will be documented and distributed to DMS
Administrative users.

3.2 Data Needs
3.2.1  Sustainability Indicator Data

SGMA defines sustainable groundwater management as “the management and use of
groundwater in a manner that can be maintained during the planning and implementation horizon
without causing undesirable results.”! SGMA outlines six undesirable results as follows:>

One or more of the following effects caused by groundwater conditions occurring
throughout the basin:

(1) Chronic lowering of groundwater levels indicating a significant and
unreasonable depletion of supply if continued over the planning and
implementation horizon. Overdraft during a period of drought is not sufficient to
establish a chronic lowering of groundwater levels if extractions and
groundwater recharge are managed as necessary to ensure that reductions in
groundwater levels or storage during a period of drought are offset by increases
in groundwater levels or storage during other periods.

(2) Significant and unreasonable reduction of groundwater storage.
(3) Significant and unreasonable seawater intrusion.

(4) Significant and unreasonable degraded water quality, including the migration
of contaminant plumes that impair water supplies.

(5) Significant and unreasonable land subsidence that substantially interferes
with surface land uses.

(6) Depletions of interconnected surface water that have significant and
unreasonable adverse impacts on beneficial uses of the surface water.

1§10721(v)
2§10721(x)

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 62



The presence or absence of the six undesirable results in a groundwater basin is determined by
examining the sustainability indicator data for each. The EMA DMS will store data relevant to
each sustainability indicator as appropriate. There are multiple metrics by which the
sustainability indicators may be observed. These metrics, as defined in the GSP Regulations and
described by DWR in the Sustainable Management Criteria Best Management Practice (BMP)
document,? are shown in Figure 2.

Figure 2. DWR’s Sustainability Indicator Metrics

&

Sustainability Lowering
Indicators GW Levels
Metric(s) « Groundwater
Defined in Elevation
GSP

Regulations

Reduction
of Storage

« Total
Volume

V'S

Seawater
Intrusion

+ Chloride
concentration
isocontour

Degraded Land
Quality Subsidence
« Migration of | « Rateand
Plumes Extent of
« Number of Land_
supplywells | Subsidence
« Volume
« Location of
isocontour

Surface Water

« Volume or

oy

Depletion

rate of
surface
water
depletion

The EMA may use the data shown in Table 1 to track the six sustainability indicators as deemed
necessary during GSP development.

Table 1. Data required to monitor the SGMA sustainability indicators

3

Sustainability Indicator

Subsidence
Water levels
Groundwater storage

Seawater intrusion

Surface water/
groundwater interaction

NN XN XN XN X WaterLevel

Water quality

Extensometer

(\

Tracking Data
Water Quality
o 2
g % g | o8
[ (o) ~— =
- < H 5
o &
(&)
v v
v
v v

Stream stages
Well and/or
Site Data

ANER NI NI NI NI N

https://water.ca.gov/LegacyFiles/groundwater/sgm/pdfs/BMP_Sustainable Management_Criteria_2017-11-06.pdf.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)

Page 63


https://water.ca.gov/LegacyFiles/groundwater/sgm/pdfs/BMP_Sustainable_Management_Criteria_2017-11-06.pdf

The metrics listed in Table 1 represent the minimum required data set to populate the DMS for
tracking sustainability indicators. However, there is additional data that is readily available and
may be included in the DMS to assist with preparation of the GSP and to support annual
reporting.

3.2.2 Data Sources

Table 2 illustrates the datasets that are publicly accessible or available and will be used in
populating the DMS to support EMA GSP development, sustainability indicator monitoring, and
annual reporting. The data categories listed below shape the design of the DMS and support the
sustainability indicator needs presented previously in Table 1. Most of the data categories listed
below are associated with a well with the following exceptions: precipitation, land use, and
surface water data.

During the development of the EMA GSP, access to data through the DMS by staff from the
participating agencies will be required to prepare various GSP chapters and sections. The data
acquired in Table 2 will be used to prepare the GSP sections. In addition, data collected in Table
2 will be used to track the sustainability indicators and support annual reporting as required by
SGMA.

Table 2. Data Sources to Populate Santa Ynez Basin DMS

Data Category State and Federal Data Sources Local Data Sources

*CI)

_ - & 8 2

= —~ = S 2 =

b » 5 z T S ko

N 8’ [m] ('2 [7p] n <C ©

<C | O 0] (O] = =)} %

S = = S - < = S

z | 2 | E | E| 3| 2| 8| 2

= = 3 2 S 15}

o (0] S S &

E o £

= o

Well and Site Info v v v v v

Well Construction v v v v v

Well Construction v v v v v

Screen

Aquifer Properties v

Water Level v v v v
Water Quality v v v v v
Precipitation v
Land Use v
Surface Water v

*Private parties and mutual water companies

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 64



3.3 Data Structure

The DMS is a database plus an online web viewer. Data stored in the DMS is separated by
categories into tables. The tables contain columns and rows of data. Each field holds a specific
type of data, such as a number, text, or date. The proposed DMS data tables are shown as Figure
3. The figure is color-coordinated to show the relationship between tables:

e Blue Tables — Main tables that include point data with a unique identification and
unique point location to be added to database (e.g., Well Info and Site Info)

e Green Tables — Sub tables related to the main table and hold additional details about the
well or unique identifier (e.g., correlation of a well point with water level or water

quality)
Figure 3. Santa Ynez Basin EMA DMS Tables

Main Tables
WELL STATION_INFO

Sub Tables

WELL_CONSTR

WELL_SCREEN

WELL_AQUIFER

WELL_
LITHOLOGY

WELL_

PUMPING WATER_LEVEL

WATER_
QUALITY

MANAGED_
RECHARGE

SW_DIVERSION

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 65



A brief description of the main and sub tables is provided as Table 3.

Table 3. DMS Table Descriptions

Table

Main Tables

Station Info

Well Info

Sub Tables

Agencies

Sustainability Indicators

Well Construction

Well Construction Screen

Well Geologic Aquifer

Well Geologic Lithology

Water Level

Well Pumping

Managed Recharge

SW Diversion

Water Quality

Description

Information about type of station (well, recharge site, diversion, gage,
extensometer, GSP) and location information

General information about well, including identifiers used by various agencies

Agency associated with the well or site

Minimum Thresholds and Measurable Objectives set for monitoring network sites
tracking Sustainable Management Criteria for SGMA compliance

Well construction information, including depth, diameter, etc.

Supplements ‘Well Construction’ with well screen information
(one well can have many screens)

Information about the aquifer parameters of the well such as pumping test
information, confinement, and transmissivity

Lithologic information at a well site
(each well may have many lithologies at different depths)

Water level measurements for wells

Pumping measurements for wells, annual or monthly

Recharge measurements for a recharge site, annual or monthly

Diversion volume measurements for a diversion site, annual or monthly

Contains water quality data for wells or any other type of site

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 66



3.4 Data Input Process

Inputting data to the DMS consists of three steps, as shown on Figure 4. The steps include: 1)
data compilation; 2) data review/formatting; and 3) data upload and visualization.
Figure 4. Data Input Workflow

g @ ———
DWR DWR USGS Ir[fr?éid
(CASGEM) (Well Logs) Program
Populate

S———
Template ——
STEP 1: Data Compilation @

v

Participating
Agencies
_——-/

Geotracker

A 4

Data Files

STEP 2: Data Review/Formatting

Preparation
{QA/QC Data)

STEP 3: Upload Data

S————

DMS
Database

3.4.1 STEP 1: Data Compilation

State and Federal data available via online public databases will be brought directly from the
data source to the DMS by the DMS development team. Local EMA data compiled from
participating agencies and other sources will be put into templates designed to normalize data
entry. DMS Administrative users will be provided documentation describing how to use the tool
and templates.

Historical data will be entered into the DMS by the DMS development team. Future data will be
collected by the EMA GSA and entered to the DMS using the provided templates.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 67



3.4.2 STEP 2: Data Review and Formatting

Local data is normalized by transfer to templates with a set of rules restricting formatting,
alphanumeric properties, and other filters. This template process is shown as Figure 5.

Figure 5. Template Import Process for Local Data

STEP 1; Data STEP 2: Data
e STEP 3: Upload Data

_ PR
Gather desired I [—
data pr—
Yes
Input data to Import Data ready for
spreadsheet populated visualization

templates’ templates
to database ‘
Display errors
for correction

or other action

QA/QC Process

'"Templates are designed to normalize data entry

The templates include validation parameters similar to CASGEM templates. CASGEM
templates are shown in Figure 6 as an example of the templates to be used to populate the DMS.
The templates will have pop-up windows to describe what should be filled in for each column. If
a specific filter must be applied, then only values that meet the criteria will appear in a drop-
down list.

Figure 6. CASGEM Template Examples

24-hour

Local or State Well Date Time, PST NM aMm
CASGEM ID Number (MM/dd/yyyy) (hh:mm) | Code Code
389011N1213514W001 Airport Well 4 MW 11/19/2018 6:49
389011N12135 - AsGEM ID H Well 4 MW 12/14/2018 6:24
389011N12135 please enter system [t Well 4 MW 1/14/2019 7:23
389011N12135 generated CASGEM ID. 1t Well 4 MW 2/14/2019 7:18
389011N12135 't Well 4 MW 3/14/2019 7:44
389011N12135 Example: 't Well 4 MW 4/16/2019 8:55
388604N12135 CC00Nbooooooooe | 4 11/19/2018 9:15

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 68



24-hour N

Local or State Well Date Time, PST NM am Reading at
CASGEM ID Number (MM/dd/yyyy) (hh:mm) | Code | Code RP
389011N1213514W001 Airport Well 4 MW 11/19/2018 6:49 v 43,950
389011N1213514W001 Airport Well 4 MW 12/14/2018 624  [No Measurement Code
389011N1213514W001 Airport Well 4 MW 1/14/2019 7:23 Please select No
389011N1213514W001 Airport Well 4 MW 2/14/2019 7:18 Measurement Code.
389011N1213514W001 Airport Well 4 MW 3/14/2019 7:44
389011N1213514W001 Airport Well 4 MW 4/16/2019 8:55 SToT

All the Main and Sub Tables displayed in Figure 3 will have a template. Additional tables and
templates can be added if specified by the EMA GSA members during the DMS data

compilation process.

The compiled data will be reviewed by the EMA agencies and GEI Consultants before it is
migrated into the database. The data review process will be focused and limited in scope during
the development of the Draft GSP. It will include the following checks:

¢ Identifying outliers that may have been introduced during the original data entry process
e Removing or flagging questionable data

e Visualizing data in various software platforms outside the DMS to further assess the
quality of the data

3.4.3 STEP 3: Upload Data

Once the data has been compiled, input to the templates, and reviewed, it will be uploaded to the
DMS and displayed on a visualization tool (GIS map) interface. The visualization tool is
described in Section 4. When loading the data, an automated check will be conducted by the
DMS to capture errors, if any, and a response will be generated to indicate errors to the team.

Moving forward, the upload templates will be used by the participating agencies to load future
data using a webpage interface.

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 69



4. Web Interface

The DMS begins with a database, stored locally or online, and is accompanied by a viewer that
allows administrators to see the data in a user-friendly interface. The proposed EMA DMS
configuration is a database built in Oracle plus a web application designed in JAVA.

In addition to the data stored in the DMS, the EMA data viewer will be designed to display
SGMA-specific sustainable management criteria (SMC) information such as representative
monitoring sites, minimum thresholds, measurable objectives, and interim milestones.

The EMA data viewer will be designed as a GIS web-based interface. The DMS information will
display both with a map view and a detail view. Clicking on a point on the map will reveal
details of the selected well or feature. The viewer will generate a hydrograph for points with
water level data.

The data viewer will do more than display the information stored in the DMS. The data viewer
will have additional features such as GSA, local agency, and Bulletin 118 basin boundaries to
provide context and facilitate EMA interaction with the DMS data. See Figure 7 for an example
design for the EMA data viewer.

Figure 7. Example Design for EMA Data Viewer

Santa Ynez EMA Data Viewer @ ‘

Representative
Monitoring Sites ©

M Groundwater Levels

[0 Groundwater Storage

0 seawater Intrusion
O water Quality
[J Land Subsidence

ey re——

Surface Water o) j,«ia“d' b S
. - ; .

Site Status o Yes s
© EmA-0012 -

© Ema-0018 _ £

O Ema-0019 s ik
O Ema-0023 Té - K
@ EMA-0047 ' o o
© Ema-0051 ) ada

© EmA-0052 : Santa (49T
%  Bureau of Land Management, Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDAL‘ NPS | California C

rﬁ\
cpat) WEE

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Page 70



Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
Eastern Management Area
Groundwater Sustainability Agency

Hydrogeologic
Conceptual Model
Development

¢ Water Solutions, Inc.

U GEI Cmnsul_tanta




AT, B | Orcutt | STERRA

Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin
Eastern Management Area
Groundwater Sustainability Agency

Casmalia

ﬁ,gf)ﬂﬁ;\

e Western®
Management
Area:

Eastern
Management
Area

> Central
. Management
Area Busiiton

Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin

[‘- EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2020)
Water Solutions, Inc.

Page 72



GM
I f 1_River Gravels

= leapfrog .

. Qoa

| [

.Tca

.Tm

.qu

. Unknown

T e
e R

Hydrogeologic Model [

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/20
Pa‘g 73w

Water Solutions, Inc.




Alluvium

Paso Robles
Formation

Hiusirate or Describe nmmm T Py p——
i such s Ruuds, Buildings, Fences, Rivers, vic

Careaga
Sandstone

Water Solutions, Inc.

v

- CRIGINAL

File with DWR
Page 1 ef 1.
Owner's Well No,

Date Work Began 7; 24/00 Ended 7/28/00

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
WELL COMPLETION REPORT | [ i | | L 111

Refer 1o Imntridction Pamphler

0538882 Lo 100 110

Local Permit Agen:
Permit No 0101823

ORIENTATION (£)

B County Environmental Health

DWR USE ONLY — DO NOT FILL IN

STATE WELL NO_/STATION NO

LATITUDE LONGITUDE

GEOLOGIC LOG

—— VERTICAL ____ HORIZONTAL

DEFTH TO FIRST WATER

Permit Date _7/13/00 \

||_<\|| L]

WFELIL OWNER

|
APNJTHS/OTHER

X2

— ANGLE ____ (SPECIFY)
{F1) BELOW SURFACE

DEPTH FROM
SURFACE DESCRIFTION £

Fi. 1o Fu Deseribe marerial, gram size, color, e, -~ 5

0 35 Gravel Formation v "

S WELLEUUAIIUN e
Address’ 1

City-_Solvang <1l ‘2L
: : y SantalBarbara
L With Brown. o Parcel 137-081-22
50 172 | Fine Brown\ Sand Wlt Range 31W_ Section _3
H . Gravel \J o' 1 NoAmM Lengitude 1 west
72 1164 ! Brown\clay, i L LT S R
T g1 LOCATION SKETCH — ACTIVITY (<£)—
4 NORTH X wew wew
164 MODFICATION) REPAIR
—iDetpan
179 —__ Cther (Specity)
228 -Brown Clay,\ Brown Sand, Some —— DESTROY (Dascribe
:Small “Gravel (See Attached) fthmrt by s
263 ~” Small-.Gravel, Brown Sand, = 5[ PLANNED USE(S)
. Streaks Of Brown Clay H S| __ mowrosme
275 ._Large Gravel, Brown Sand, WATER SUPPLY
. _Some Brown Clay _X gomestic
290 :366 ' Brown Clay And SOme Brown —_ Public
E . _Sand —X rrigation
366 1398 | Large Gravel, Fine Brown o industriad
. + Sand, Very Litlle Brown CLay __ TEST WL
398 :408 : Gray Clay And Fine Brown

— CATHODIC PROTEC-

White Clay With Some Fine

— OTHER (Specity)
PLEASE BE ACCURATE & COMPLETE.

Sand

DRILLING i
venioo_ Mud Rotary Fup_Bentonite

WATER LEVEL & YIELD OF COMPLETED WELL

DEPTH OF STATIC] g g 8/03/00

WATER LEVEL (F1) & DATE MEASURED —_* 7 ~ -~

esTiMATEC YELD' 140  (aPm & TesT TyPE 12 Hr, Cant

i
TorAL DEPTH OF BORING _ 481 (eet)
TOTAL DEPTH OF COMPLETED WeLL 380

TEST LENGTH 12 (Wrs) TOTAL ORAWDOWN B3 (1)

(Feet) * May not be represemarive of a well’s long-term yield.
DEPTH BORE- CASING(S) e ANNULAR MATERIAL
FROM SURFAGE TVPE (2] s e pepeeny | IRt TVPE
oA Tslzlglg] MATERAL nUGEER] R WALL F ANY CE: | BEN-
Ft. 1o FL Orichan) § g §§; GRADE Gnches) | THICKNESS (nches) Fl. 1o FuL Tﬁ"; '("2' ')‘ (FE"‘) WE?,QQ%‘
0 ' 295] 15 |x PVC 8 410 0 . 50 X 6-Sack
295: 375] 15 x| PVC 8 L4410 .040 4 Cement
375, 380 | 15 Ix BYC 8 410 .
+ '
T !

o Other

ATTACHMENTS (£)

—— Geologic Log
—— Well Construction Diagram
X Geophysical Log(s)

—— Soil/Water Chemical Analyses

ATTACH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. IF IT EXISTS.

CERTEFICATION STATEMENT

I, the undersigned, certify that this report is complete and accurate 1o the best of my knowledge and belief.

nave _Floyd V ells,

(PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPO&ANMI) {TYPED OR PR!MYEI)J
1337 W. Betteravia

Santa Maria CA 93455

ADORESS 2 ) CiTY STATE
o Dty (Lol B7Lo 51259570
ELL_DRLLER/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DATE D G57_LICENSE NUMBER

DWH 188 REV, 7-00

IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE NEXT CONSECUTIVELY NUMBERED FORM

Example Well Log

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/20

P ver Valley Groundwater Basin
ég rn Managemant Area

awadwitar Susteinantity Ageacy



GM

-‘ - Ieapfrog H k. %;;River Gravels
I SOLIVOE =Q0~‘z
-‘ =

IO»

ca

Tm

o
Unknown

. 1 : Plusge +11.0 "q
= —“UAzimuth 003
0 1000 2000 3000

-

Geoli p DtaI |

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2

[rGSI Water Solutions, Inc.



GM

. = Ieapfrog H k. g; River Gravels
JosOLVOY Mo
| QTp

Tca

Tm

o
Unknown

. 1 : Pluﬂge_+11- 2 "q
3 ~“UAzimuth 003
0 1000 2000 3060

Selected Well Lo s AE,MA

[rGSI Water Solutions, Inc.



i B —
4 - 2
= - ? s
S 3‘.._-—, a o — &
” g~
S
-~
=
]
v
-
S=A N
- \Y
W

=

%"

£ 8

b

SI Water Solutions, Inc.

GM
. 1_River Gravels

-
[

>
?

3

-
- T = 2
1?“-":;;\\"" ~
—~ -
> :
e & = -
. s g = )
; & =a * \
e 3
y = —
b = o e
i e
~ e g R 7 |
/ — — -
———
ol R —
-— Y Plunge &
= S 5 Zim g
\ [ 1250 M0 2580 AAE” 3iso

Principal quifers

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2
Pa‘g*é:zz;n.n..m

roundwater Sustainal




- GM

= = - . NS 1) :
- I pf %‘. ) ™ = . 1_River Gravels
< « leapirc : = sl - N
™ . \ 3 " 4 .Qua
- | .QTP
.T(a

Tm

Tsq

Eunknuwm

Plunge +11 -g
Azimuth 003

0 1000 2000 3000

Animation of model IMA

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2
PEGETB." ninemendarcs ™ "

oundwater Sustainability Agency

Water Solutions, Inc.




[rGSI Water Solutions, Inc.




" _; Ieapfrog‘ ~ .12River Gravels

Deep Aquifer near Los OIivoS

[r EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2
GSI Water Solutions, Inc.




‘ g . = GM

-2 leapfrog A -~y ' |t
%T > ~ : ~ Qoa

b = Mo

.Tca

Tm

Tsq
L SECLOGICA, 'ﬂ Unknown

P

ﬁgﬁ?:'“ “Plunge *—_(]2
il

Santa Ynez

Water Solutions, Inc. o

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2
Page:




"2+ leapfrog -
A

Water Solutions, Inc.

Ballard

EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2

GM
. 1_River Gravels
| [3
.Qua
Mo

=3 .Tca

Tm

Tsg

LR % CECWOGICA; [

[“‘—‘_

LA

Pé‘g@EBZE’JJM; o

roundwater Susta



GM
. 1_River Gravels

Amerada Pet
Sulng
1 |

H a p py C a n yo n EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2£MA

S| Water Solutions, Inc. PAgEB3 L




SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN
EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN DEVELOPMENT MILESTONES

2020 2021 2022

Sustainability Plan
Public comment on Implementatlo,n’
Draft Groundwater Annual Reporting and
. inabili -Year Updat
* Monitoring Sustainability Plan 5-Year Updates
Network (11/20)
Numerical )
Groundwater Model (9/20) Final GSP (12/21)
Current and Historical i
Water Budget (8/20) glét;'c Draft
@ Hydrogeological (8/21)
Conceptual Model (8/20) Admin Draft Groundwater
© Field Data Collection (6/20) Sustainability Plan (GSP) (6/21)
P B e @ Projects and Management
ata Visualizatio Actions (3/21) Submit Final Adopted
Correlate Water Levels with © Sustainability Goals, Undesirable Groundwater Sustainability
Principal Aquifers (4/20) Results, Minimum Thresholds and Plan to California Department
. Measurable Objectives (2/21
@ Data Compilation and QA/QC (3/20) ) (i) ikl sl (2
Data Management Plan (completed)

Stakeholder Communication and
Engagement Plan {(completed)

% Groundwater Sustainability Agency Committee Public Meeting @ Technical Memorandum

EMA

I = EMA GSA Committee Meeting (02/27/2
GS' Water Solutions, Inc. PAYE:84. v n

a
ainabilicy Agency



	01-EMA GSA Committee Agenda 2020-02-27
	06-EMA GSA Committee Meeting Minutes 2019-10-24
	7a-Financials 2020 - EMA P6 - Dec 31 2019
	7b-Warrants 2019 - EMA 10-12
	9a-SYB EMA CE Plan_20200221_FinalDraft
	Structure of this C&E Plan
	1. Introduction to the Santa Ynez River Valley Basin EMA
	2. Goals and Desired Outcomes
	3. GSP Participants and Decision-Making Process
	GSA Leadership
	GSA Committee
	Technical Expertise
	Stakeholders

	4. Stakeholder Identification
	Stakeholder Group Identification
	Groundwater Communication Portal (GCP)

	5. Stakeholder Survey
	6. Venues and Methods: Opportunities for Engagement
	Focused Engagement
	Disadvantaged Communities
	Tribal Governments
	Bilingual Residents
	Organizational Groups

	Public Notices and Hearings
	GSA Committee Meetings
	Citizen Advisory Group
	Informational Materials
	GSA Webpage
	Groundwater Communication Portal
	FAQ

	Talking Points

	7. Evaluation and Assessment
	8. Appendices
	Appendix A. Memorandum of Agreement for GSA formation
	Appendix B. Initial list of beneficial uses and users of groundwater
	Appendix C. Groundwater Communication Portal
	Appendix D. Stakeholder Survey
	Appendix E. Letter from Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians Tribal Chairman, Kenneth Kahn, August 2016
	Appendix F. Santa Ynez Valley Groundwater Basin, Eastern Management Area Groundwater Sustainability Agency Citizen Advisory Group Guidelines
	Santa Ynez Basin Groundwater Communication Portal (GCP)
	Interested Party Maintenance
	Event Notification
	Public Comments
	Communication Log
	E-mail blasts


	GCP Features

	9b-SYB EMA DMP_20200221_FinalDraft
	Table of Contents
	1. Definitions
	2. Introduction
	2.1 SGMA DMS Requirements

	3. DMS Development
	3.1 DMS Coordination
	3.2 Data Needs
	3.2.1 Sustainability Indicator Data
	3.2.2 Data Sources

	3.3 Data Structure
	3.4 Data Input Process
	3.4.1 STEP 1: Data Compilation
	3.4.2 STEP 2: Data Review and Formatting
	3.4.3 STEP 3: Upload Data


	4. Web Interface

	10-2020 0227 GSI Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin EMA
	Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model Development
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



